66 IAUS300, Nature of prominences and their role in Space Weather

99



10-14 Jun 2013 France

Table of Contents

A MULTI-SPACECRAFT VIEW OF A GIANT FILAMENT ERUPTION DURING 26/27 SEPTEMBER
2009, G. Sanjay [et al.]
FILAMENT CONNECTIVITY AND "RECONNECTION", B. Filippov2
Effect of shear flow on damping of linear non-adiabatic MHD waves in a prominence medium., N. Kumar
[et al.]
Multi-wavelength observations of the failed eruption of a filament and associated M6.2 flare, B. Joshi [et al.]
Where Do Solar Filaments Form?: Consequences for Theoretical Models, D. Mackay [et al.]
Coronal Loop Mapping to Infer the Best Magnetic Field Models for Active Region Prominences., G.
Gary [et al.]
Magnetic fields of an active region filament from full Stokes analysis of Si 10827 and He I 10830 A, Z.
Au
driven Magnetabudradunamia Madal, C. Jiang [et al.]
ariven magnetonydrodynamic model, C. Jiang [et al.]
MULTED C. Via [at al.]
Multidimensional modeling of prominence formation and coronal rain dynamics. X. Fang [et al.] 10
The role of photospheric shearing motions in a filement emution related to the 2010 April 2 CME. E
Zuccarello [et al.]
Emerging dimmings of active regions observed by the Solar Dynamics Observatory, J. Zhang [et al.] 12
The Promise of Bayesian Analysis for Prominence Seismology, I. Arregui [et al.]
Structure and Dynamics of Eruptive Prominences on the Quiet Sun, Y. Su [et al.]
Observational Study of Large Amplitude Longitudinal Oscillations in a Solar Filament, K. Knizhnik [et
al.]
Two distinct peculiar ?dimming channels? observed by SDO/AIA, S. Ma [et al.]
The Influence of Coronal Radiation on Prominence Plasma, G. Brown [et al.]
Evolution of a Group of Coronal Holes Associated with Eruption of Nearby Prominences and CMEs, H. Gutiérrez
Partially ionized plasma downflows and vertical threads in solar prominences, R. Oliver [et al.] 19
On reliable magnetic measurements in prominences and chromosphere, I. Kim
A Statistical Study on Characteristics of Disappearing Prominences, A. Joshi [et al.]
Statistical comparison of synthetic and observed Lyman line profiles of quiescent prominence fine
Drominances in EVE anastro, the contributions from large solar structures. N. J. shreese [st s1]
SDO/ALA Observations of Coronal Condensation in Europa Prominences of Poture Flows of the
Chromosphere Corone Mass Cycle W. Liv [et al.]
Chromosphere-Corona Wass Cycle, w. Liu [et al.]
measuring magnetic metas in prominences: the effect of multiple scattering on polarisation, A. Lopez

ariste	25
Prominence MHD models and their eigenmodes, J. Terradas [et al.]	26
Rayleigh-Taylor Instability in Prominence Partially Ionized Plasma, A. Diaz [et al.]	27
Detection of partial ionization effects in prominences with observed Doppler velocities, A. D)iaz [et al.]
Strategies for the inversion of He I 10830 A data, A. Asensio ramos	
Solar Activity Monitoring of Flares and CMEs Precursors through Lyman-Alpha Imaging and	d Tracking
of Filaments and Prominences, L. Damé [et al.]	30
Propagating waves transverse to the magnetic field in a solar prominence, T. Kucera [et al.] .	31
Analysis of the Density Evolution of In-falling Prominence Material from the 7th June 201	1 CME, J.
Carlyle [et al.]	32
Dynamics of a filament., N. Mein [et al.]	
AIA-Observed Filament Eruption Catalog, P. Mccauley [et al.]	
Mapping of prominence plasma parameters from eclipse observations, S. Jej?i? [et al.]	
FORWARD Codes: Now with Widgets!, B. Forland [et al.]	
Cut-off wavenumber of Alfvén waves in partially ionized plasmas of the Solar Atmosphere, M.	Carbonell
[et al.]	
On Critical Heights and Longitudinal Magnetic Field Strength in Prominences, I. Alexeeva [et al.]38
24 synoptic maps 1974-1982 (ascending phase of cycle XXI) of 323 prominence average magn	netic fields
measured by the Hanle effect, V. Bommier	
Total mass loading of prominences estimated from their multi-spectral observations, P. Schwa	artz [et al.] 40
Automated detection, characterization, and tracking of filaments from SDO data, E. Buchlin	[et al.] .41
Imaging and spectroscopic measurements of ejected mass and UV emission in a CME, D. W	illiams42
3D dynamical structuring of a high latitude erupting prominence: 1- Analysis of the cool pla	ısma flows
before the eruption., S. Koutchmy [et al.]	43
Rayleigh-Taylor unstable modes in filament threads, J. Terradas [et al.]	
Two-ribbon flare without a filament eruption: Slipping magnetic reconnection observed with S	SDO/AIA,
J. Dudik [et al.]	45
The polar belts of prominence occurence as an indicator of the solar magnetic field reversal, T	Pinter [et]
al.]	46
Kappa-distributions and the Temperature Structure of the Prominence-Corona Transition I	Region, E.
Dzifcakova [et al.]	47
Self-cancellation of ephemeral regions in the quiet Sun, S. Yang [et al.]	48
Coronal magnetic field modeling using stereoscopy constraints, I. Chifu [et al.]	
Solar wind fluctuations and solar activity long-term swing: 1963-2012, J. Zerbo [et al.]	50
High-resolution spectroscopy of a giant solar filament, C. Kuckein [et al.]	51
The Magnetic Structure of Solar Prominence Cavities: New Observational Signature Revealed	by Coronal

Magnetometry, U. Bak-steslicka [et al.]
Evolution of the 3D topology of active region 11158 during 4 days, J. Zhao [et al.]53
Observations of Overlying Extreme-ultraviolet Arches confining the eruption of a Filament, H. Chen [et
al.]54
Magnetic properties of coronal pseudo-streamers, L. Rachmeler [et al.]
Multidimensional radiative transfer effects on scattering polarization in He1083 line in solar prominences,
I. Milic [et al.]
Statistical Investigation of Physical Parameters of Coronal Mass Ejection in 2002-2012, A. Ajabshirizadeh
[et al.]
Correlation between Interplanetary Parameters and Geomagnetic Indices during Geomagnetic Storms in 2010-2011 A Nabizadeh [et al.]
EUV Solar Corona Sources of Geomagnetic Disturbances in the Solar Cycle 24 N. Talebrour sheshyan
[et al.]
Filament eruptions, flares, and CMEs in an active region complex observed by SDO, B. Schmieder [et
Comparison of Holicity Signs in Interplanetary CMEs and Their Solar Source Pagions K. Cho [et al.]
Comparison of menerty signs in interplanetary CMEs and Then Solar Source Regions, R. Cho [et al.]
A Multi-wavelength Observational Study of Fruntion Processes of Active Prominences in the Solar Active
Region NOAA 11261 S Park [et al.]
Characterization of intermittent structures in the solar wind M Nakwacki [et al.] 63
SEP's during Halloween storms and space weather A Hady 64
The dynamical behavior of Magnetic Clouds: From 0.3 to 5.4 astronomical units. A Gulisano [et al.]
65
Galactic cosmic ray decreases associated to non-interacting magnetic clouds during the 23rd solar cycle,
J. Masías-meza [et al.]
Statistics of magnetic autocorrelation lengths in the Solar Wind, M. Ruiz [et al.]
Investigating the Initiation and dynamics of Flux-rope CMEs, X. Cheng
The Space Weather & Ultraviolet Solar Variability Microsatellite Mission, L. Damé [et al.]
Estimation of Plasma Properties and Magnetic Field in a Prominence-like Structure as Observed by SDO/
AIA, B. Dwivedi
ICMEs Associated with Major Geomagnetic Storms Over the Solar Cycle 24., V. Ontiveros [et al.]71
Multiwavelength Observations of Helical Kink Instability as a Trigger of Solar Flare and CME in AR
NOAA 11163, P. Kumar [et al.]
The contraction of overlying coronal loop and the rotating motion of a sigmoid filament during its eruption,
X. Yan
Role of filament plasma remnants in ICMEs leading to geomagnetic storms, R. Sharma [et al.]74
Spectral observations of filament activation, G. Mashnich
Role of the terrestrial bow shock on magnetic clouds' structure: 1. CLUSTER observations downstream

of the bow shock, D. Fontaine [et al.]
Role of the terrestrial bow shock on magnetic clouds' structure: 2. 3D analytical MHD model, L. Turc
[et al.]
From solar eruption to transformer saturation: the space weather chain, L. Trichtchenko [et al.]78
3D dynamical structuring of a high latitude erupting prominence: 2- Analysis of the coronal context and
eruption., S. Koutchmy [et al.]
Observations and modeling of magnetic reconnection driven by CME expansion, L. Van driel-gesztelyi
[et al.]
Statistical relationship between CME speed and soft X-ray intensity of the associated flare during solar
cycle 23, K. Klein [et al.]
Different Stages of Evolution of Prominence and the Associated CMEs, L. Taliashvili [et al.]
Solar high energy observations within SEPServer project: spatially resolved X-ray observations of flares
associated with SEP events, R. Rodríguez-gasén [et al.]
Analysis of SC23 major geomagnetic storms produced by CMEs, O. Stere [et al.]
Solar Near-relativistic Electron Release History on 1998 April 20, N. Agueda [et al.]
Signatures of magnetic reconnection and current sheet formation during an X1.8 flare associated with
prominence eruption, B. Joshi [et al.]
Magnetic reconnection at the leading edge of a solar erupting loop and an ICME, A. Chian [et al.] 87
On the recurrent eruptions of a large filament observed during August 2012, N. Srivastava [et al.] 88
Evolution of the 5 January 2005 CMEs associated with eruptive filaments in inner heliosphere, R. Sharma
[et al.]
Stellar ejecta from falling comet-like bodies: young stars, S. Ibadov
Featuring dark coronal structures: physical signatures of filaments and coronal holes for automated
recognition, J. Palacios [et al.]91
A system for near real-time detection of filament eruptions at Kanzelhöhe Observatory, W. Pötzi [et al.]
Solar Radio Imaging-Spectroscopy Observations in cm-dm Wavelengths, Y. Yan
New Coronal Imaging Instrumentation, L. Golub
Coronal Multi-channel Polarimeter at the Lomnicky Peak Observatory, P. Schwartz [et al.]
Infrared Stokes Polarimeter at NAOJ/Mitaka as a Prominence Magnetograph, Y. Hanaoka [et al.]96
On 2D Linear Polarimetry in Prominences, V. Popov [et al.]
The Heliophysics Feature Catalogue, a tool for the study of solar features long-term behavior, X. Bonnin
[et al.]
The Evolution of Barbs of a Polar Crown Filament Observed by SDO, L. Li [et al.]
Prominence Seismology, J. Ballester
The damping of transverse oscillations of prominence threads: a comparative study, R. Soler [et al.]

- chapter 1 -

66 Poster Session I: Prominences



A MULTI-SPACECRAFT VIEW OF A GIANT FILAMENT ERUPTION DURING 26/27 SEPTEMBER 2009

Sanjay Gusain¹, Schmieder Brigitte^{,2}, Artzner Guy^{,3}, Bogachev Sergey^{,4}, Torok Tibor^{,5}

- 1 : National Solar Observatory (NSO, Tucson, AZ, USA) 950 N. Cherry Avenue, Tucson 85719, AZ, USA
- 2: Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Pierre et Marie Curie - Paris VIObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris Diderot - Paris 7
 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON <u>http://lesia.obspm.fr/</u>
- 3 : Institut d'astrophysique spatiale (IAS) *CNRS : UMR8617INSUUniversité Paris Sud - Paris XI* bat. 121 91405 ORSAY CEDEX <u>http://www.ias.u-psud.fr</u>
- 4 : Lebedev Physical Institute of Russian Academy of Sciences Lebedev Physical Institute of Russian Academy of Science, Leninskij prospekt 53, Moscow 119991, Russia
- 5 : Predictive Science Inc. (PSI) Predictive Science, Inc., 9990 Mesa Rim Rd., Suite 170, San Diego, CA 92121, USA

We analyze multi-spacecraft observations of a giant filament eruption that occurred during 26 and

27 September 2009. The filament eruption was associated with a relatively slow coronal mass ejection

(CME). The filament consisted of a large and a small part, both parts erupted nearly simultaneously.

Here we focus on the eruption associated with the larger part of the filament. The STEREO

satellites were separated by about 117 degree during this event, so we additionally used SoHO/EIT and

CORONAS/TESIS observations as a third eye (Earth view) to aid our measurements. We measure

the plane-of-sky trajectory of the filament as seen from STEREO-A and TESIS view-points. Using

a simple trigonometric relation, we then use these measurements to estimate the true direction

of propagation of the filament which allows us to derive the true R=R?-time profile of the filament

apex. Furthermore, we develop a new tomographic method that can potentially provide a more robust

three-dimensional reconstruction by exploiting multiple simultaneous views. We apply this method

also to investigate the 3D evolution of the top part of filament. We expect this method to be useful

when SDO and STEREO observations are combined. We then analyze the kinematics of the eruptive

filament during its rapid acceleration phase by fitting different functional forms to the height-time

data derived from the two methods. We find that, for both methods, an exponential function fits the

rise profile of the filament slightly better than parabolic or cubic functions. Finally, we confront these

results with the predictions of theoretical eruption models.

FILAMENT CONNECTIVITY AND "RECONNECTION"

Filippov Boris¹

 1 : Pushkov Institute of Terrestrial Magnetism, Ionosphere and Radio Wave Propagation, Russian Academy of Sciences (IZMIRAN)
IZMIRAN, Troitsk, Moscow, 142190
<u>http://www.izmiran.rssi.ru</u>

Stable long lived solar filaments during their lives can approach each other, merge, and form circular structures. Since filaments follow large scale polarity inversion lines (PILs) of the photospheric magnetic field, their evolution reflects changes of the photospheric field distribution. On the other hand, filament interaction depends on their internal magnetic structure reviled in particular by filament chirality. Possibility of magnetic field line reconnection of neighbor filaments is discussed. Daily H-alpha filtergrams were analyzed for the period of maximum activity of the 23rd solar cycle. Examples of connectivity changes in a course of photospheric field evolution are presented. Sometimes filaments show pattern that is not easy to interpret. In some H? filtergrams, crossing filaments are seen, as well as filaments combined into trident-like or three-pointed-star-like structures. We have found that all crossing filaments reveal quadrupolar magnetic configurations of the photospheric field and presume the presence of null points in the corona.

Effect of shear flow on damping of linear non-adiabatic MHD waves in a prominence medium.

Kumar Nagendra¹, Kumar Anil^{,2}, Kumar Pradeep^{,3}, Sikka Himanshu^{,2}

- 1 : M.M.H. College
- Ghaziabad, U.P.
- 2 : Maharaja Agarsen Institute of Technology Rohini, Sec-22, New Delhi
- 3 : K.G.K (P.G.), College Moradabad

We study the effect of shear flow on the damping of linear non-adiabatic magnetoacoustic waves in slab like solar prominences. We consider a homogeneous, isothermal and unbounded medium permeated by a uniform magnetic field. The adiabaticity is removed by including the optically thin radiative losses, thermal conduction and heating term in energy equation. The initial flow is assumed to be directed along x axis of the slab and vary linearly in z axis. We obtain a dispersion relation for MHD waves and solve it numerically to study the time damping of these waves. It is found that shear flow influences the time damping of magnetoacoustic waves.

Multi-wavelength observations of the failed eruption of a filament and associated M6.2 flare

Joshi Bhuwan^{1*}, Kushwaha Upendra¹

1 : Udaipur Solar Observatory, Physical Research Laboratory

Badi Road, Udaipur

* : Corresponding author

We present multi-wavelength observations of the failed eruption of a magnetic flux rope that occurred in active region NOAA 10646 on 2004 July 14 using TRACE, RHESSI, and NoRH observations. The earliest signatures of pre-flare coronal activity are observed in EUV 171 Å images and X-ray observations up to 25 keV in the form of sequential brightening of three coronal loops, overlying the filament. The onset of the filament eruption is accompanied with the impulsive rise of HXR and MW emissions. The impulsive phase is characterized by three prominent peaks observed simultaneously in HXR and MW profiles which are spatially and temporally associated with the fast rise of the magnetic flux rope. Following the flare maximum, the eruption slowed down and was subsequently stopped by the overlying field lines at a height of 5×10^{4} km. Our observations indicate that the flare emission is caused due to the reconnection of the rising flux rope and the surrounding low-lying magnetic loops. We discuss a possible scenario to elucidate HXR and MW sources associated with different phases of the rising flux rope which finally failed to erupt and discuss its implications for models of solar eruptions.

Where Do Solar Filaments Form?: Consequences for Theoretical Models

Mackay Duncan¹, Gaizauskas Victor^{,2}, Yeates Anthony^{,3}

- 1 : University of St Andrews (St Andrews) School of Mathematics and Statistics, University of St Andrews North Haugh St Andrews Fife http://www-solar.mcs.st-and.ac.uk/~duncan/
- 2 : Herzberg Institute of Astrophysics (HIA)
- Herzberg Institute of Astrophysics, National Research Council of Canada, 100 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, ON K1A 0R6, Canada
- 3 : Durham University (Durham University) CM 308, Department of Mathematical Sciences, Durham University, Science Laboratories, South Road, Durham DH1 3LE

http://www.maths.dur.ac.uk/~bmjg46/

This study examines the locations where large, stable solar filaments form relative to magnetic bipoles lying underneath them. The study extends the earlier work of F. Tang to include two additional classification categories for stable filaments and to consider their population during four distinct phases of the solar cycle. With this new classification scheme, results show that over 92% of filaments form in flux distributions that are nonbipolar in nature where the filament lies either fully (79%) or partially (13%) above a polarity inversion line (PIL) external to any single bipole. Filaments that form within a single bipole (traditionally called Type A) are not as common as previously thought. These results are a significant departure from those of F. Tang. Consistency with the earlier work is shown when our data are regrouped to conform to the twocategory classification scheme for filaments adopted by F. Tang. We also demonstrate that only filaments that form along the external PIL lying between two bipoles (62% of the full sample, traditionally called Type B) show any form of solar cycle dependence, where their number significantly increases with magnetic activity over the solar cycle. Finally, current observations and theoretical models for the formation of filaments are discussed in the context of the present results. We conclude that key elements in the formation of the majority of filaments considered within this study must be the convergence of magnetic flux resulting in either flux cancellation or coronal reconnection.

Coronal Loop Mapping to Infer the Best Magnetic Field Models for Active Region Prominences.

Gary Gilmer 1*, Hu Qiang 1, Lee Jong ,2

1 : The University of Alabama in Huntsville (UAHuntsville) Center for Space Plasma and Aeronomic Research The University of Alabama in Huntsville Huntsville, AL 35899 <u>http://www.uah.edu/cspar</u>

2 : Bowling Green State University (BGSU) Department of Computer Science Bowling Green State University Bowling Green, OH 43403 <u>http://www.cs.bgsu.edu/leej/</u>

* : Corresponding author

Imaging has always played a pivotal role in acquiring an understanding of the physics of the solar corona - from the first photographic images of the solar eclipse in 1860 by Secchi, to the coronograph images in 1931 by Lyot, to the Solar Maximum Mission's UVSP images in 1982 by Tandberg-Hanssen, and to today's Solar Dynamics Observatory's images. We will discuss a new, rapid, and flexible manual method to map on-disk individual coronal loops of a twodimensional EUV image into a three-dimensional coronal loop. This method employs cubic Bezier (*) splines to map an entire coronal loop using only four free parameters per loop. Using the coronal loops as surrogates of magnetic field lines, the set of 2D splines for an active region is transformed to the best 3D magnetic fields for a particular coronal model. The results restrict the magnetic field models derived from extrapolations of magnetograms to those admissible and inadmissible via a fitness parameter. This method is an important tool in determining the fitness of magnetic field models for the solar corona. We outline explicitly how the coronal loops can be employed in constraining competing magnetic field models using the transformed 3D coronal splines. This method uses the minimization of the misalignment angles between the magnetic field model and the best set of 3D field lines that match a set of closed coronal loops. For active region AR 11117, the fitness parameter for potential, Minimum Dissipation Rate, and data-driven MHD models are compared and we also discuss the fitness parameter connection to the magnetic energy.

(*) Pierre Étienne Bézier (1910?1999) was a French engineer at Renault and professor at the Conservatoire National des Arts et Métiers, Paris. He patented and popularized, but did not invent, the Bézier curves and surfaces that are now used in most computer-aided design software.

Magnetic fields of an active region filament from full Stokes analysis of Si 10827 and He I 10830 A

<u>Xu Zhi</u>¹

1 : Yunnan Astronomical Observatory (YNAO) Kunming City 650011, Yunnan Province, China <u>ynao.ac.cn</u>

Vector magnetic fields of an active region filament in the photosphere and upper chromosphere are obtained from spectro-polarimetric observations recorded with the TIP II at German VTT. We apply Milne-Eddington inversion on full Stokes vectors of the photospheric Si I 1082.7 nm and the upper chromosperhic He I triplet at 1083.0 nm to obtain magnetic field vector and velocity maps in two atmospheric layers. Significant difference is present in the aspect of magnetic field strength, field orientation, Doppler velocity etc of two layers. The observation findings are consistent with the emergence of an flux rope with a subsequent formation of a filament.

Simulation of Sigmoid Structure and Filament Eruption of AR11283 using a Three-dimensional Data-driven Magnetohydrodynamic Model

Jiang Chaowei¹, Wu Shi^{,2}, Feng Xueshang¹, Hu Qiang^{,2}, Liu Yang^{,4}

- SIGMA Weather Group, State Key Laboratory for Space Weather, Center for Space Science and Applied Technology, Chinese Academy of Sciences (CSSAT/CAS) SIGMA Weather Group, State Key Laboratory for Space Weather, Center for Space Science and Applied Technology, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Beijing 100190, China
- 2 : The University of Alabama in Huntsville (UAHuntsville) Center for Space Plasma and Aeronomic Research The University of Alabama in Huntsville Huntsville, AL 35899 <u>http://www.uah.edu/cspar</u>
- 3 : Department of Physics
- The University of Alabama in Huntsville Huntsville, AL 35899

4 : W.W. Hansen Experimental Physics Laboratory, Stanford University W.W. Hansen Experimental Physics Laboratory, Stanford University, Stanford, CA 99305

We present an analyses of the magnetic structures of AR11283 during the period September 6, 2011 using the vector magnetogram obtained from Helioseismic and magnetic image (HMI) onboard the Solar Dynamics Observatory (SDO) together with a 3D data-driven CESE-MHD model (Jiang, et al 2012; Wu et al. 2006). The focus of our analyses is the evolution of the 3D coronal magnetic field and eruption in response to the change of photospheric magnetic field. The nonpotentiality of magnetic characteristics such as (i) the lengh of the magnetic shear along the main neutral line (Lss), (ii) unsigned magnetic flux (F), (iii) the magnetic energy flux across the photosphere to the corona, (iv) the current system and (v) the free magnetic energy of the active region are presented. The simulated magnetic field configuration has revealed the Sigmoid which has been compared with images recorded by the Atmosphere Image Assembly (AIA)/SDO. It shows remarkable resemblance. This sigmoid feature apparently becomes unstable when it erupts. The simulated magnetic non-potential characteristics are used to investigate the conditions for the initiation of filament eruption.

PROMINENCE FORMATION AND DESTRUCTION: SIMULATING THE FULL LIFECYCLE IN MULTI-D

Xia Chun 1*, Keppens Rony 1, Antolin Patrick 1, Fang Xia 1, Pengfei Chen ,2

- 1 : Centre for mathematical Plasma Astrophysics (CmPA) Celestijnenlaan 200B B-3001 Leuven <u>http://wis.kuleuven.be/CmPA</u>
- 2 : School of Astronomy and Space Science, Nanjing University Hankou Road 22, Nanjing 210093 http://astronomy.nju.edu.cn/
- * : Corresponding author

The origin and overall dynamics of the cool dense plasma in solar prominences have long been outstanding problems in solar physics. In earlier numerical simulations [2], we demonstrated the in-situ formation of a quiescent prominence in a sheared magnetic arcade by chromospheric evaporation and radiative condensation in a multi-dimensional magnetohydrodynamic model. The present work revisits and improves many facets of this model, and allows to cover the full lifecycle of a prominence from its initial rapid thermal instability-mediated trigger, to its growth and stable lifetime as a macroscopic condensation, up to its fascinating destruction when the induced evaporation ceases. We can do so by extending the previous work to a larger domain resolved at even higher resolution (adopting a more accurate numerical scheme in our grid-adaptive approach along the way [1]), and by prescribing a more realistic localized heating restricted to finite chromospheric regions. With these improvements, we reproduce the formation of a curtain-like prominence which grows in its self-modified magnetic environment and find a new phenomenon characterized by the coexistence of the static large-scale prominence and dynamic coronal rain occuring in the overlying loops. The total condensation rate of the prominence and the coronal rain is quantified and compares favoribly to observational results. This in turn restricts the observationally hardly known heating parameters, so our model aids to relate prominence growth with heating quantifications. When the localized heating is gradually switched off, the central prominence expands laterally beyond the range of its self-created magnetic dips and prominence matter falls down along the arched loops in a spectacular display of curtainlike drainage events. The dipped loops thereby recover their initially arched shape and the prominence plasma eventually drains completely to the chromospheric regions, and the next lifecycle can start once more.

[1] R. Keppens et al., JCP 231, 718 (2012)

[2] C. Xia, P.F. Chen, & R. Keppens, ApJ Letters 748, L26 (2012)

Multidimensional modeling of prominence formation and coronal rain dynamics

Fang Xia¹, Xia Chun¹, Keppens Rony¹

1 : Centre for mathematical Plasma Astrophysics (CmPA) Celestijnenlaan 200B B-3001 Leuven <u>http://wis.kuleuven.be/CmPA</u>

We use a 2.5-dimensional, fully thermodynamically and magnetohydrodynamically compatible model to imitate the formation process of normal polarity prominences on top of initially linear force-free arcades above photospheric neutral lines. Based on sheared magnetic arcades hosting chromospheric, transition region, and coronal plasma, we perform a series of numerical simulations to do a parameter survey for multi-dimensional evaporation-condensation prominence models. The investigated parameters include the shearing angle of the magnetic arcade, the strength and spatial range of the localized chromospheric heating, and cover symmetric and asymmetric circumstances.

In the symmetric cases, we analyze the growth rate of accumulated prominence mass, overall force balance, and morphology and how these aspects relate to the input heating parameters. Some of our modeled prominences develop additional internal structure, with the side boundaries of the prominence resembling sawteeth, when the magnetic field of the arcade is strong. Indeed, when the lateral growing prominence can not bend the arched loops fast enough, segments of the prominence body residing in self-created magnetic dips fall down to the chromosphere along the arched loops. This drags extra mass from inside the magnetic dips to stream down until all prominence mass in the affected loops drains to the chromosphere. Consecutively, the evacuated loops reform condensations, and this phenomenon propagates from lower to higher loops. This realizes a down-streaming channel adjacent to an up-streaming channel, reforming the prominence as it rises, and we suggest these long-lived streams connecting the prominence and the chromosphere resemble the barbs of prominences. They also shed light on the mass recycling puzzle of prominences in general.

In asymmetric cases, We demonstrate how thermal instability and catastrophic cooling can induce a spectacular display of in-situ forming blob-like condensations which then start their intimate dynamical ballet on top of initially linear force-free arcades above photospheric neutral lines. Our magnetic arcades host chromospheric, transition region, and coronal plasma, and by following coronal rain dynamics for over 80 minutes physical time, we collect enough statistics to quantify blob widths, lengths, velocity distributions, and other characteristics which directly match with modern observational knowledge. Our virtual coronal rain displays the deformation of blobs into \$V\$-shaped like features, interactions of blobs due to mostly pressure-mediated levitations, and gives the first views on blobs which evaporate in situ, or get siphoned over the apex of the background arcade.

The role of photospheric shearing motions in a filament eruption related to the 2010 April 3 CME

Zuccarello Francesco¹, Romano Paolo^{,2}, Zuccarello Francesca^{,3}, Poedts Stefaan¹

- 1: KU Leuven
- Celestijnenlaan 200B, bus 2400 B-3001 Leuven Belgium
- 2 : INAF Catania Astrophysical Observatory
- via S. Sofia 78, 95123 Catania, Italy 3 : University of Catania Via S.Sofia 78, 95123 Catania, Italy

Coronal mass ejections (CMEs) are huge expulsion of solar plasma and magnetic field in the interplanetary medium. Understanding the physics that lies beyond the CME initiation is one of

interplanetary medium. Understanding the physics that lies beyond the CME initiation is one of the most fascinating research questions. Several models have been proposed to explain the initiation of CMEs. However, which model better explains the different aspects of the initiation process and the early evolution of the CMEs is a subject of ongoing discussion.

We investigate the magnetic field evolution of NOAA 11059 in order to provide a further contribution to our understanding of the possible causes and mechanisms that lead to the initiation of the geoeffective CME that occurred on 2010 April 3.

Using KSO H? images we determine the chirality of the active region and some properties of the filament that eventually erupted. Using SOHO/MDI line-of-sight magnetograms we investigate the magnetic configuration of NOAA 11059 by means of both linear force free and potential field extrapolations. We also determine the photospheric velocity maps using the Differential Affine Velocity Estimator (DAVE).

We find that the magnetic configuration of the active region is unstable to the torus instability. Moreover, we find that persistent shearing motions characterized the negative polarity, resulting in a southward, almost parallel to the meridians, drift motion of the negative magnetic field concentrations.

We conclude that persistent and coherent shearing motions played a significant role in facilitating the eruption. These shearing motions increased the axial field of the filament eventually bringing the fluxrope axis to a height where the onset condition for the torus instability was satisfied. Our observations show that both the magnetic configuration of the system and the photopsheric dynamics that preceded the event, were favourable for the eruption to occur.

Emerging dimmings of active regions observed by the Solar Dynamics Observatory

Zhang Jun¹, Yang Shuhong¹, Liu Yang^{,2}, Sun Xudong^{,2}

- 1 : Key Laboratory of Solar Activity, National Astronomical Observatories, Chinese Academy of Sciences 20A Datun Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing
- 2 : W.W. Hansen Experimental Physics Laboratory, Stanford University Stanford, CA 94305-4085, USA

Using the observations from the Atmospheric Imaging Assembly and the Helioseismic and Magnetic Imager on

board the Solar Dynamics Observatory, we statistically investigate the emerging dimmings (EDs) of 24 isolated

active regions (IARs) from 2010 June to 2011 May. All the IARs show EDs in lower-temperature lines (e.g.,

171 Å) at their early emerging stages. Meanwhile, in higher temperature lines (e.g., 211 Å), the ED regions brighten

continuously. There are two types of EDs: fan-shaped and halo-shaped. There are 19 fan-shaped EDs and 5 haloshaped

ones. The EDs appear to be delayed by several to more than ten hours relative to the first emergence of

the IARs. The shortest delay is 3.6 hr and the longest is 19.0 hr. The EDs last from 3.3 hr to 14.2 hr, with a mean

duration of 8.3 hr. Before the appearance of the EDs, the emergence rate of the magnetic flux of the IARs is between

 $1.2\times$ 10^19 Mx/hr to $1.4\times$ 10^20 Mx/hr. The larger the emergence rate is, the shorter the delay time is. While the

dimmings appear, the magnetic flux of the IARs ranges from 8.8×10^{19} Mx to 1.3×10^{21} Mx. These observations

imply that the reconfiguration of the coronal magnetic fields due to reconnection between the newly emerging flux

and the surrounding existing fields results in a new thermal distribution which leads to a dimming for the cooler

channel (171 Å) and brightening in the warmer channels.

The Promise of Bayesian Analysis for Prominence Seismology

Arregui Inigo 1*, Asensio Ramos Andres 1, Diaz Antonio 1

- 1 : Instituto de Astrofisica de Canarias (IAC) Via Lactea, sn La Laguna, Tenerife <u>www.iac.es</u>
- *: Corresponding author

Prominence seismology aims to determine difficult to measure physical parameters in prominence plasmas by a combination of observed and theoretical properties of waves and oscillations. Current inversion techniques have been successful in the determination of Alfvén travel times, magnetic field strengths, and density structuring, using fine structure oscillations. Yet, the inference of difficult to measure parameters is not an easy task. We propose the use of inversion techniques in the Bayesian framework, which enables us to infer the most probable values of the relevant parameters compatible with the observed wave properties, and to extract their confidence levels incorporating observed uncertainties in a consistent manner. The technique is now being successfully applied to coronal seismology. Examples are provided on its potential for the determination of physical parameters in oscillating prominence fine structures. The method also enables to perform model comparison to assess, e.g., the plausibility of alternative damping mechanisms of prominence oscillations.

Structure and Dynamics of Eruptive Prominences on the Quiet Sun

<u>Su Yingna</u>^{1*}, Van Ballegooijen Adriaan¹, Reeves Katharine¹, Mccauley Patrick¹, Deluca Edward¹

1 : Harvard-Smithsonian Center for Astrophysics (CfA)

60 Garden street Cambridge, MA 02138

* : Corresponding author

In this presentation, we will briefly review our work on observations and magnetic field modeling of the quiescent prominence that erupted on 2010 December 6. We find that the height and location of the field line dips in our non-linear force free field model with twisted flux rope can roughly replicate those of the observed prominence. The model suggests that the observed asymmetric emission on the two sides of the filament channel

is due to the fact that bright features on the northern side of the channel are the lower legs of the field lines that turn into the flux rope. We also find that asymmetric reconnection induced by the asymmetric distribution of the magnetic fields on the two sides of the filament may cause the observed rolling motion at the early phase of the eruption. Then we will present preliminary results on the investigation of one polar crown prominence that erupted on 2012 March 12. This prominence is viewed at the east limb by SDO/AIA and displays a simple vertical-thread structure. Bright U-shape (horn-like) structure is observed surrounding the upper portion of the prominence before the eruption and becomes more prominent during the eruption. When viewed on the disk, STEREO-B shows that this prominence is composed of series of vertical threads and displays a loop-like structure during the eruption. We focus on the magnetic support of the prominence by studying the structure and dynamics before and during the eruption using observations from SDO, Hinode, and STEREO. We will explore magnetic field modeling of this prominence using the flux rope insertion method. We will also present preliminary analysis on the thermodynamics of the prominence, as well as column density measurements.

Observational Study of Large Amplitude Longitudinal Oscillations in a Solar Filament

Knizhnik Kalman^{1,2*}, Luna Manuel ^{,3}, Muglach Karin ^{,2}, Gilbert Holly ^{,2}, Kucera Therese ^{,2}, Karpen Judith ^{,2}

- 1 : Johns Hopkins University
- Baltimore, MD 2 : NASA Goddard Space Flight Center Greenbelt, MD
- 3 : Instituto de Astrofi?sica de Cana?rias Canary Islands
- *: Corresponding author

On 20 August 2010 an energetic disturbance triggered large amplitude longitudinal oscillations in a filament. This disturbance produced damped oscillations in almost the entire filament. In the present work we analyze this periodic motion in the entire filament to characterize the damping and restoring mechanism of the oscillation. Our method involves placing slits along the axis of the filament at different angles with respect to the magnetic field and fitting the resulting oscillation pattern to decaying sinusoidal and Bessel functions. With this method we find the direction of the motion, the period, and the decaying time of the oscillation. Our preliminary results support the theory presented by Luna and Karpen (2012) that the restoring force of large amplitude longitudinal oscillations is solar gravity in the tube where the threads oscillate, and the damping mechanism is the ongoing accumulation of mass onto the oscillation threads. Following Luna and Karpen (2012) we have determined the intensity and radius of curvature of the dipped magnetic field along the filament, as well as the mass accretion rate of the filament-threads.

Two distinct peculiar ?dimming channels? observed by SDO/AIA

Ma Suli 1*, Chen Huadong 1

1 : China University of Petroleum (UPC)

Changjiangxi Road 66, Qingdao Economical and Technological Zone, Qingdao City, Shandong Province, China <u>http://www.upc.edu.cn/</u>

*: Corresponding author

In this work, we report two distinct peculiar «dimming channels» which observed by SDO/AIA in all the seven EUV wavelengths on July 12, 2012. The «dimming channel» here refers to the long narrow dimming region which is embraced by a flare ribbon during its first formation. Our results show that: (1) the intensity in the dimming channels dropped dramatically during the solar eruption and failed to acquire recruit in the following several hours; (2) the dimming channels seem to be located around the border of the solar active region AR 11520; (3) the flare ribbons which edge the dimming channels came forth earlier than the dimming region; (4) each dimming channel along with its the flare ribbon lace are likely to be located in the same magnetic polarity. Based on these results we discussed possible formation mechanism of the dimming channels.

The Influence of Coronal Radiation on Prominence Plasma

Brown Gerrard¹, Labrosse Nicolas¹, Heinzel Petr^{,2}, Fletcher Lyndsay¹

- 1 : University of Glasgow (Glasgow Univ.) Glasgow G12 8QQ Scotland <u>http://www.gla.ac.uk/</u>
- 2 : Astronomical Institute, Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic Fricova 298 251 65 Ondrejov <u>http://asu.cas.cz</u>

Prominences, also known as filaments, are cool, dense structures located in the corona. They are influenced by the coronal radiation illuminating them. Many emission lines are found in the coronal spectrum, and the impact of these lines on the properties of the prominence plasma is examined.

To do this we model the hydrogen spectrum emitted by a one dimensional prominence slab under non-LTE conditions. We use CHIANTI to compute the intensity of the coronal radiation received by a point located in the corona. This is then used as boundary condition to solve the radiative transfer equation in the prominence. This allows us to investigate the effect of the coronal radiation on the properties of the plasma and on the intensities of the emitted hydrogen lines.

Evolution of a Group of Coronal Holes Associated with Eruption of Nearby Prominences and CMEs

Gutiérrez Heidy 1,2

 Lela Taliashvili Space Research Center, University of Costa Rica, 2060 San José, Costa Rica
Zadig Mouradian LESIA, Observatoire de Paris-Meudon LESIA, Observatoire de Paris-Meudon, France

We present the detailed study a set of activities developed on the solar disk during the period of February 07-13, 2012, based on multispectral analyze of ground-based and spacecraft (mainly STEREO/SDO) observations, including SDO/HMI magnetograms. This set involves the evolution of group of coronal holes (CHs), including the early stages of formation of one longlived CH, two small active regions, the disappearance of various filaments (located within 20° distance from the boundary of CHs), and a pre- and post-evolution of several associated Coronal Mass Ejections (CMEs). We found the sequence of certain topological perturbations of whole CHs and their surroundings and the formation of a new CH associated with the emergence/ disappearance of small magnetic dipoles (located between CH's boundary and prominences), that additionally is associated mostly with a post-evolution of prominences eruption and subsequent CMEs. Generally, we observe the emergence of magnetic dipoles associated with the formation of dimming regions and the disappearance of magnetic dipoles associated with the shrinkage of CHs, both processes throughout post-evolution of prominence eruption and CMEs. Moreover, the disappearance of magnetic dipoles, not directly linked to the post-evolution of prominences eruption and CMEs, states the formation of a new CH from the dimming region, which at the same time grows and reconnects with the other CH, becoming a large long-lived coronal hole. We discuss the possible small-scale magnetic reconfiguration as an explanation of these observational results.

Partially ionized plasma downflows and vertical threads in solar prominences

Oliver Ramon^{1*}, Soler Roberto¹, Zaqarashvili Teimuraz^{,2}, Terradas Jaume¹, Khodachenko Maxim^{,2}

1: Universitat Illes Balears (UIB)

Departament de Física. Edifici Mateu Orfila. C. Valldemossa, km 7,5. E-07122 Palma de Mallorca

2 : Space Research Institute, Austrian Academy of Sciences, Graz, Austria

Space Research Institute Austrian Academy of Sciences Schmiedlstr. 6 A-8042 Graz

* : Corresponding author

Observations of limb prominences often show material falling along vertical threads and moving with an acceleration smaller than that of free-fall. A simple partially ionized plasma model is used to investigate these vertical downflows, which are generated by a mass condensation in the corona. From our calculations, the mass injection gives rise to the formation in ~200 s of a dense blob that falls with a roughly constant acceleration of 15?70 m s 2 and a density of 4?10 × 10 $^{-11}$ kg m 2 .

For a fully ionized plasma it is found that the gas pressure gradient is responsible for reducing the effect of solar gravity. In the absence of charged particles, neutrals behave like a fully ionized gas. In a partially ionized gas the mass condensation gives rise to the formation of a neutral and a charged blob that, in the absence of friction between these two species, fall with different accelerations. The friction force, however, plays a prominent role since it quickly couples charged particles and neutrals and makes them fall jointly with a constant acceleration.

On reliable magnetic measurements in prominences and chromosphere

Kim Iraida 1

1 : Lomonosov Moscow State University Universitetsky pr. 13, Moscow 119992 www.sai.msu.ru

A success in «weak» magnetic fields measurements depends on the performance of the key components of any magnetic procedure: the telescope, the polarimeter, and the recording system. So far, the prominence polarimetry is carried out rarely in spite of the existence of the advanced polarimetrs and the recording systems. The role of the telescope is analyzed in the frame of recording the Stokes parameters of the faint objects located near the bright ones. The non-prominence signatures in the final focal plane of the telescope are estimated for coronagraphic high-altitude, total solar eclipse and space observations: the continuum corona, the sky brightness, and the stray light. The reliable ground-based V-profile recording is shown to strongly depend on the stray light caused by diffraction at the entrance aperture and scattering at micro-roughness of the primary optics. The acceptable level of the stray light is calculated for several apertures. Prospects for the chromosphere and prominence magnetic measurements are noted for the future 4 m EAST and ATST.

A Statistical Study on Characteristics of Disappearing Prominences

Joshi Anand¹, Srivastava Nandita^{,2}, Bong Su-Chan¹

- 1: Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) 776 Daedeokdae-ro, Yuseong-gu, Daejeon 305-348 <u>http://www.kasi.re.kr/english/</u>
 2: Udvinur Solar Observatory Physical Pasaersh Laboratory (
- 2 : Udaipur Solar Observatory, Physical Research Laboratory (USO) P.B.No. 198, Badi Road, Udaipur - 313001, Rajasthan. <u>http://www.prl.res.in/~uso</u>

A disappearing or erupting prominence has a coronal mass ejection (CME) associated with it most of the time. If one has to predict the onset of CMEs, it is essential to monitor prominences on the solar disc, also known as filaments. For this purpose, an automated algorithm has been developed for detection and tracking of filaments observed in full-disc H-alpha images. This algorithm identifies all the filaments present on the disc, and tracks them through the full period of observation to generate their physical attributes such as size and length. The algorithm is applied to several filaments on the day of their disappearance, and a day before the disappearance. This enables us to study the change in attributes of the disappearing filaments between the two days. Based on these attributes, a threshold criterion would be established, which can be utilised to predict potential disappearance of a filament during real-time monitoring. The algorithm also accurately provides the onset time of the filament disppearance.

Statistical comparison of synthetic and observed Lyman line profiles of quiescent prominence fine structures

Schwartz Pavol 1.2, Gunár Stanislav 3, Heinzel Petr 4, Schmieder Brigitte 5

- 1 : Astronomical Institute, Slovak Academy of Sciences (ASTRINSTSAV) 05960 Tatranska Lomnica http://www.astro.sk
- 2 : Astronomical Institute, Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic (AIASCR) Fricova 298, 25165 Ondrejov www.asu.cas.cz
- 3 : Astronomical Institute of the Academy of Sciences of Czech Republic (AIAS) Fri?ova 298 251 65 Ond?ejov
- 4 : Astronomical Institute, Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic Fricova 298 251 65 Ondrejov http://asu.cas.cz
- 5 : Observatoire de Paris (LESIA) *Observatoire de Paris* 5 Place Janssen Meudon, 92290

In our previous work (Gunar et al., 2010) we have used several statistical criteria to compare the hydrogen Lyman line profiles from a quiescent prominence observed on 25 May 2005 by SoHO/SUMER with the synthetic ones computed using the 2D multi-thread model. The prominence observations in the whole Lyman spectrum (including Lyman alpha) were carried out during the 15 Medoc observing campaign. Histograms of line-profile characteristics, such as integral intensities, Lyman decrement, assymetry of peaks, depth of central reversal, for observed and synthetic profiles were compared. In present work we are doing similar statistical comparison for other prominences observed during the observing campain. It is still not known whether each prominence fine-structure thread has its own prominence-corona transition region (PCTR) or a prominence has only its general PCTR. We use the statistical comparison of observed and synthetic Lyman spectra to test these two scenarios.

Prominences in EVE spectra: the contributions from large solar structures

Labrosse Nicolas¹, Hudson Hugh, Kazachenko Maria, Kemp Sean, Levens Peter, Robertson Scot

1 : University of Glasgow (Glasgow Univ.) Glasgow G12 8QQ Scotland http://www.gla.ac.uk/

The EVE instrument on SDO is making accurate measurements of the solar spectral irradiance in the EUV between 30 and 1069 angstroms, with 1 A spectral resolution and 10 s sampling rate. These data define solar variability in the "Sun-as-a-star" mode and reveal many interesting kinds of variation. Its high sensitivity also makes it suitable for spectroscopic diagnostics of solar features such as flares. Here we present EVE's potential contribution to the diagnostics of largescale, slowly evolving features such as prominences and active regions, and what we can learn from this.

SDO/AIA Observations of Coronal Condensation in Funnel Prominences as Return Flows of the Chromosphere-Corona Mass Cycle

Liu Wei¹, Berger Thomas ^{,2}, Low B. C. ^{,3}

- 1 : Stanford-Lockheed Institute for Space Research (LMSAL/Stanford) Lockheed Martin Solar and Astrophysics Laboratory, Building 252, 3251 Hanover Street, Palo Alto, CA 94304 <u>http://sun.stanford.edu/~weiliu/</u>
- 2 : National Solar Observatory (NSO) 950 North Cherry Avenue, Tucson, AZ 85719

3 : High Altitude Observatory (HAO) National Center for Atmospheric Research, P.O. Box 3000, Boulder, CO 80307

It has recently been proposed that prominences are manifestations of a magneto-thermal convection process that involves ever-present dynamic descents of cool material threads and upflows of hot bubbles (Berger et al. 2011 Nature). On global scales, prominences may play an important role as the return flows of the chromosphere-corona mass cycle. A critical step in this cycle is the condensation of million-degree coronal plasma into T

Measuring magnetic fields in prominences: the effect of multiple scattering on polarisation

Lopez Ariste Arturo¹

 1 : Télescope héliographique pour l'étude du magnétisme et des instabilites solaires (THEMIS) *CNRS : UPS853* C/O IAC Via Lactea s/n 38205 LA LAGUNA TENERIFE http://www.themis.iac.es/

Solving the problem of polarized line formation in prominences is a hard task. Simplifications are therefore necessary. As time goes on those simplifications should however be dropped in search of an improved measurement. In the last ten years we have witnessed for example how both Hanle and Zeeman effect have to be taken into account together for an appropriate interpretation of the Stokes profiles of the much observed He I lines.

In this contribution I will present the result of dropping a second approximation: the absence of multiple scattering in prominences. While it has been customary to assume that He atoms in prominences are polarized by the anisotropic illumination of the photosphere below, this is not the case and there is also an isotropic illumination from the prominence itself. Taken into account this contribution alters the polarization emitted and therefore biases the measurement of the magnetic field. I will show how to take this into account and what errors it induces, particularly in the inclinations of the magnetic field measured through analysis of the He 10830 line.

Prominence MHD models and their eigenmodes

Terradas Jaume 1*, Soler Roberto, Oliver Ramon, Ballester José Luis

1 : Universitat Illes Balears (UIB)

Departament de Física. Edifici Mateu Orfila. C. Valldemossa, km 7,5. E-07122 Palma de Mallorca * : Corresponding author

In this work new two-dimensional magnetohydrodynamic (MHD) equilibria representing quiescent prominences or filaments are built by solving the ideal and nonlinear MHD equations using a relaxation method. The MHD equilibria balance Lorentz forces, gravity, and pressure gradients and the prominence contains a cold and dense core surrounded by a hot coronal environment. The magnetic field lines connect to the photosphere and include the presence of dips. Examples of the application of the method are shown for two and three-dimensional geometries. The natural oscillations or eigenmodes of the numerically determined models are also investigated, paying special attention to transverse and longitudinal oscillations. We show how the information derived from the MHD simulations in 3D can be used for a better interpretation of real prominence oscillations.

Rayleigh-Taylor Instability in Prominence Partially Ionized Plasma

Diaz Antonio 1*, Khomenko Elena 1, Collados Manuel 1, Soler Roberto ,2, Ballester José Luis ,2

- 1 : Instituto de Astrofisica de Canarias (IAC) C Via Lactea SN La Laguna Tenerife, Islas Canarias <u>www.iac.es</u>
- 2 : Universitat de les Illes Balears (UIB) Crta Valldemossa, km 7,5 Palma de Mallorca Illes Balears www.uib.es
- * : Corresponding author

We study the modification of the classical criterion for the linear onset and growing rate of the Rayleigh-Taylor instability (RTI) in a partially ionized (PI) plasma both in the one-fluid and two-fluid descriptions, considering a generalized induction equation and linealizing the resulting set. The configuration with heavier plasma on the top of lighter one becomes always unstable because of the presence of a neutral species, who do not feel directly the stabilising effect of the magnetic field. In the classical stability regime the growing rate for PI plasma is very small, since the collisions prevent the neutral fluid to fully develop the RTI. In the classical instability regime the growing rate for PI plasma is lowered, but for the considered theoretical values of the collision frequencies and diffusion coefficients for solar prominences the differences with the MHD case are small. Hence, PI modify some aspects of the RTI instability, since it takes into account that neutrals do not feel the stabilizing effect of the magnetic field. For solar prominence plasma, our model gives the resulting timescale comparable with the observed lifetimes of the threads, and this is a hint that the PI effects should be included regarding the equilibrium and instabilities of the prominence fine structures. Among the PI effects considered, ambipolar diffusion turns out to be the leading one, while the remaining terms are much less significant.

Detection of partial ionization effects in prominences with observed Doppler velocities

Diaz Antonio J.¹, Khomenko Elena¹, Collados Manuel¹

1 : Instituto de Astrofisica de Canarias (IAC) C Via Lactea SN La Laguna Tenerife, Islas Canarias <u>www.iac.es</u>

Prominences are a very strong candidate to display non-MHD effects due to partial ionization, since they are dense and relatively cool objects, in which the ionisation degree is not fully known but it is assumed to be around 50%. To measure observationally the diffusion velocity between different species we need to measure simultaneously the velocities of ionised and neutral atoms in approximately the same position. In prominences the dense material is accumulated in filamentary structures called threads, whose width is under 0.3" (from observations with space telescopes in H\$\alpha\$). Since prominence plasma properties are very similar to the chromospheric plasma, we need to use chromospheric lines with good spectral resolution. We present the results for the observations carried in the Vacuum Tower Telescope (VTT) in the Observatorio del Teide (Canary Islands, Spain): high-cadence simultaneous observations of a CaII and HeI lines. The Doppler velocity shows a high correlation between both lines, with deviations close to the random noise. The implications of these results are discussed.

Strategies for the inversion of He I 10830 A data

Asensio Ramos Andres 1

1 : Instituto de Astrofisica de Canarias (IAC) Via Lactea, sn La Laguna, Tenerife <u>www.iac.es</u>

The physical properties of chromospheric structures can be obtained from the inversion of spectropolarimetric data obtained in the He I 10830 A multiplet. In this contribution we present several strategies that we have devised during the years to obtain reliable inversions with Hazel, specially focused towards the inversion of prominences. The role of degeneracies and ambiguities are discussed in some detail.

Solar Activity Monitoring of Flares and CMEs Precursors through Lyman-Alpha Imaging and Tracking of Filaments and Prominences

Damé Luc¹, Khaled Safinaz^{,2}, Ueno Satoru^{,3}, Dominique Marie^{,4}, Dammasch Ingolf^{,4}, Kariyappa Rangaiah^{,5}, Kumara S.^{,6}

- 1 : Laboratoire Atmosphères, Milieux, Observations Spatiales (LATMOS) INSUUniversité de Versailles Saint-Quentin-en-YvelinesUniversité Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieCNRS : UMR8190 11 boulevard d'Alembert 78280 Guyancourt http://www.latmos.ipsl.fr
- 2 : Space Weather Monitoring Center (SWMC) Helwan University
- 3 : Hida Observatory Hida
- 4 : Royal Observatory of Belgium (ROB) Uccle
- 5 : Indian Institute of Astrophysics (IIA) Bangalore
- 6 : Department of Physics (ATMA)

Bangalore

Events preceding the onset of a flare are called 'precursors', and one of the prominent precursors is a newly emerging bipolar region at the surface, which may interact with pre-existing magnetic field in the corona and trigger a flare. Another well-known precursor is the activation, or eruption, of a filament that is composed of relatively cool plasma (around 10000 K), floated in the hot coronal plasma. Both emerging regions and filaments are very well observed in Lyman-Alpha (in Space) and H-alpha (on ground), both on the disk and at the limb, and we expect that their combination can lead to better identification of changes at the origin of major eruptions and most important coronal mass ejections (CMEs).

Lyman-Alpha can provide early (precursor) detection on the disk, hours before the event, of filament/prominence eruptions (better than the He II line, well suited only for limb observations). Lyman-Alpha imaging, in that respect, would be a high value Space Weather complementary product to EUV imaging available on other satellites.

We discuss Lyman-Alpha sensitivity to flares compared to H-Alpha (1000 times advantage) based on LYRA/PROBA-2 observations (observed signatures on light curves almost reaching 1% of the integrated flux) and Hida Observatory H-Alpha observations (filtergrams and spectroheliograms). Lyman-Alpha flares and precursors studies are pursued through recent observations campaigns with a spare Lyman detector of LYRA. This interesting possibility to open and watch for flares from a promising region implies, accordingly, to rely on good precursors indications to limit filter's degradation.

These considerations are pointing the interest for future Lyman-Alpha irradiance measurements coupled, for precursors identification, to solar disk imaging, as proposed by the SWUSV (Space Weather and Ultraviolet Solar Variability) Microsatellite Mission.
Propagating waves transverse to the magnetic field in a solar prominence

<u>Kucera Therese</u>¹, <u>Knizhnik Kalman</u>^{,2}, <u>Lopez Ariste Arturo</u>^{,3}, <u>Luna Bennasar Manuel</u>^{,4}, <u>Schmieder Brigitte</u>^{,5}

- 1 : NASA Goddard Space Flight Center Greenbelt, MD
- 2 : Johns Hopkins University
- Baltimore, MD
- 3 : THEMIS CNRS
- THEMIS CNRS UPS 853, C/ vía Láctea s/n, 38200 La Laguna, Tenerife
- 4 : Instituto de Astrofi?sica de Cana?rias
- Canary Islands
- 5 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON <u>http://lesia.obspm.fr/</u>

We have observed a quiescent prominence with the Hinode Solar Optical Telescope (SOT, in Ca II and H-alpha lines), Sacramento Peak Observatory (in H-alpha, H-beta and Sodium-D lines), and THEMIS/MTR (Télescope Héliographique pour l'Étude du Magnétisme et des Instabilités Solaires/MulTi Raies, providing vector magnetograms), and SDO/AIA (Solar Dynamics Observatory Atmospheric Imaging Assembly, in EUV) over a 4 hour period on 2012 October 10. The small fields of view of SOT, Sac Peak and THEMIS are centered on a large pillar-like prominence footpoint extending towards the surface. This feature appears in the larger field of view of the 304 A band, as a large, quasi-vertical column with material flowing horizontally on each side.

The THEMIS/MTR data indicate that the magnetic field in the pillar is essentially horizontal and the observations in the optical wavelengths show a large number of horizontally aligned features on a much smaller scale than the pillar as a whole.

The data are consistent with a model of cool prominence plasma trapped in the dips of horizontal field lines.

The SOT and Sac Peak data show what appear to be moving wave pulses. These pulses, which include a Doppler signature, move vertically, perpendicular to the field direction, along quasi-vertical columns. The pulses have a velocity of propagation of about 10 km/s, a period about 260 sec, and a wavelength around 2000 km.

We interpret these waves in terms of fast magneto-sonic waves and discuss possible wave drivers.

Analysis of the Density Evolution of In-falling Prominence Material from the 7th June 2011 CME

Carlyle Jack ¹, Williams David ¹, Van Driel-Gesztelyi Lidia ¹, Innes Davina ^{,2}

- 1 : University College London Mullard Space Science Laboratory (UCL-MSSL) Holmbury St Mary, Dorking, RH5 6NT <u>http://www.ucl.ac.uk/mssl</u>
- 2 : Max Planck Institut für Sonnensystemforschung (MPIS) Max-Planck-Institut für Sonnensystemforschung Max-Planck-Straße 2 37191 Katlenburg-Lindau http://www.mps.mpg.de/de/index.html

On the 7th June 2011, a large filament suspended over NOAA active region 11226 in the southwest quadrant of the solar disc became unstable and erupted into a complex CME (Bloomfield et al, Astronomy & Astrophysics, November 2012). Some of the filament material then formed cohesive 'blobs' in the corona, many of which fell back to the quiet Sun.

Using the method developed by Williams et al (Astrophysics Journal, March 2013) for determining the column density of such material, we determine the column density and estimate the true density and mass of several of these 'blobs' over the course of their descent to study their evolution.

The method uses two spatially-coherent images of a small square of the surface of the Sun which a blob moves across, the first frame acting as the background measure of emission and the second showing dark material in absorption. The images were collected from Solar Dynamics Observatory's Atmospheric Imaging Assembly (SDO AIA), and the background image was chosen at the time immediately before it became occulted. The absorption is due to the amount of material present and the absorption cross-section of the population, and as such the column density may be estimated directly from the decrease in intensity. This method is applied to five passbands (94, 131, 171, 194 and 211Å), and the results are combined by fitting decrease in intensity as a function of wavelength, giving a stronger determination of column density.

The ultimate aim of this investigation is to analyse the Rayleigh-Taylor instability which the blobs have been shown to undergo by Innes et al (Astronomy and Astrophysics 540, 2012). By obtaining a quantitative assessment of this in-falling material, the physical conditions for such an occurrence will be investigated.

Dynamics of a filament.

Mein Nicole, Mein Pierre 1*, Schmieder Brigitte 1, Malherbe Jean-Marie 1*, Roudier Thierry,*

1: LESIA

Observatoire de ParisLESIA Observatoire de Paris 5 Place Janssen Observatoire de Paris 92195 Meudon, Cedex

* : Corresponding author

We investigate the dynamics and the eruption of a large filament in the central part of the active region NOAA 11106 observed near the central meridian on Sept 17. This filament was observed in Ha with the THEMIS telescope in the Canary Islands in both modes (MTR and MSDP) and in 304 Å with the EUV imager (AIA) on board of the Solar Dynamic Observatory (SDO). The dynamics in the chromospheric layers is inferred from MSDP observations. The most striking feature is the upward velocity in the filament itself and the presence of downward velocities outside along the filament. Different velocities interpretations are discussed : bisector measurments, cloud models, determinations using filtergrams. In 304 Å , we observed bright moving knots along the filament, simulating a counterstreaming flow, which underwent a failed eruption at 17:03 UT. The material came back after the eruption. The frequent brightenings observed in 304 Å suggest the occurrence of reconnections of the magnetic field lines.

AIA-Observed Filament Eruption Catalog

Mccauley Patrick 1*, Su Yingna 1, Van Ballegooijen Adriaan 1, Deluca Edward 1

1 : Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory

60 Garden St, Cambridge, MA, USA 0218

* : Corresponding author

We report the development of a filament eruption catalog for events observed by the Atmospheric Imaging Assembly (AIA)

aboard the Solar Dynamics Observatory (SDO). Events were collected from the Heliophysics Event Knowledgebase (HEK) and

further manual inspection of the data. Various characteristics of each eruption were determined with the goal of

compiling statistics on the general nature of filament eruptions and to provide a resource for studies of particular

events. These characteristics include the symmetry of the eruptions, whether or not twisting motions were observed, the

presence and orientation of thread-like structures, and a number of others. Information about flares and CMEs is

compiled along with movies from several instruments. Height-time plots and column density measurements are also made for

a number of events.

Mapping of prominence plasma parameters from eclipse observations

<u>Jej?i? Sonja</u>¹, Heinzel Petr^{,2}, Zapior Maciej^{,2}, Druckmüller Miloslav^{,3}, Kotr? Pavel^{,2}, Gunár Stanislav^{,2}

- 1 : University of Ljubljana Jadranska 19, 1000 Ljubljana
- 2 : Astronomical Institute, Academy of Sciences Fricova 298, 25165 Ondrejov
- 3 : Institute of Mathematics, Brno Technical University Technicka 8, 61600 Brno

We construct the maps of quiescent-prominence temperatures, electron densities and geometrical thicknesses. For this we use the RGB signal of prominence white-light emission detected during the total solar eclipse on August 1, 2008 in Mongolia and co-temporal H? spectra taken at Ond? ejov observatory. The method of disentangling the electron density and geometrical (effective) thickness was described by Jej?i? and Heinzel (2009) and is used here for the first time to analyze the spatial variations of prominence parameters. The electron density is increasing towards the bottom of the prominence which we explain by an enhanced photoionization due to the incident solar radiation. To confirm this, we construct 2D radiative-transfer model with realistic prominence illumination.

FORWARD Codes: Now with Widgets!

Forland Blake¹, Gibson Sarah^{1*}

1 : National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR) 3080 Central Green Dr Boulder, CO, 80301 USA <u>http://ncar.ucar.edu</u>

*: Corresponding author

The FORWARD suite of SolarSoft IDL codes converts an analytic model or simulation data cube into a form directly comparable to observations. Observables such as extreme ultra violet, soft X-ray, white light, and polarization images from the Coronal Multichannel Polarimeter (CoMP) can be reproduced. The observer's viewpoint is also incorporated in the forward analysis and the codes can output the results in a variety of forms in order to easily create movies, Carrington maps, or simply observable information at a particular point in the plane of the sky. We present a newly developed front end to the FORWARD codes which utilizes IDL widgets to facilitate ease of use by the solar physics community. Our ultimate goal is to provide as useful a tool as possible for a broad range of scientific applications.

Cut-off wavenumber of Alfvén waves in partially ionized plasmas of the Solar Atmosphere

Carbonell Marc¹, Zaqarashvili Teimuraz^{,2}, Ballester José¹, Khodachenko Maxim^{,2}

- Crta. Valldemossa, Km 7.5, E-07122 Palma de Mallorca (Balears)
- 2 : Space Research Institute, Austrian Academy of Sciences
 - Austrian Academy of Sciences. Graz

Alfvén (fast) wave dynamics in resistive single-fluid magnetohydrodynamics shows the presence of cut-off wavenumber i.e. Alfvén (fast) waves with wavenumbers higher than the cut-off value are evanescent. The cut-off wavenumber appears in both, fully and partially ionized plasmas. To point out the reason for the appearance of a cut-off wavenumber, we start with three-fluid equations (with electrons, protons and neutral hydrogen atoms) and make consecutive approximations until the usual single-fluid description is obtained. We solve the dispersion relation of linear Alfvén waves at each step and seek for the approximation responsible of the cut-off wavenumber appearance. The cut-off wavenumber in single-fluid MHD is the result of neglecting the inertial and Hall terms.

^{1 :} Universitat Illes Balears

On Critical Heights and Longitudinal Magnetic Field Strength in Prominences

Alexeeva Irina¹, Kim Iraida^{1*}

- 1 : Lomonosov Moscow State University Universitetsky pr. 13, Moscow 119992 www.sai.msu.ru
- *: Corresponding author

A retrospective statistical analysis of the former magnetic measurements by «the Fabry-Perot magnetograph + the 50 cm coronagraph» assembly is presented: an angular resolution in filtergrams of 1-1.5 arc second, a magnetic resolution of 8 arc seconds, an accuracy of about 5 G. The distributions on maximum height observed and on the longitudinal magnetic fields strengths reveal multimodality. The probabilities of minima are estimated basing on the Student criterion. The peak values of 50Mm and 30-35 G are found to be the critical heights and magnetic field strengths and correspond to the pre-eruption stages of quiescent prominences. The reported study was partially supported by RFBR (research project No. 11-02-00631), IAU, SCOSTEP, SF2A and KLSA/CAS.

24 synoptic maps 1974-1982 (ascending phase of cycle XXI) of 323 prominence average magnetic fields measured by the Hanle effect

Bommier Véronique 1

1 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON http://lesia.obspm.fr/

The observations of the Hanle effect (linear polarization) were performed by J.L. Leroy at the Pic-du-Midi coronagraph. The polarimetric accuracy is on the order of 1.e-4. The polarimeter was equipped with a filter and the observed He I D3 line was globally observed and not resolved in its two components. The Hydrogen H_alpha or H_beta lines were quasi-simultaneously observed in the last years. Besides, the theory of the Hanle effect was developed in the density matrix formalism (Bommier, 1977, thèse de 3ème cycle, Bommier & Sahal-Bréchot, 1978, Bommier, 1980), and the inversion method developed (Bommier, Leroy, Sahal-Bréchot, 1981). The ambiguity is resolved by using the statistical results of Leroy, Bommier, Sahal-Bréchot (1984), confirmed by the multi- and optically thick line analysis of Bommier, Landi Degl'Innocenti, Leroy, Sahal-Bréchot (1994), and also unpublished results from two following days observations, where the geometrical change in the scattering due to the solar rotation, enables also the ambiguity solution (Bommier, Leroy, Sahal-Bréchot, 1981). The horizontality of the field vector was established by the Stokes II spectropolarimetric observations interpreted by Athay, Querfeld, Smartt, Landi Degl'Innocenti, Bommier (1983, 13 prominences) and Querfeld, Smartt, Bommier, Landi Degl'Innocenti, House (1985, 2 prominences), where the two components of He I D3 could be resolved (see also the multiline observations of Bommier, Landi Degl'Innocenti, Leroy, Sahal-Bréchot, 1994). In this poster, we present the synoptic maps of filaments of the Meudon Observatory, on which we have reported the 323 prominences average field vector (one field per observed prominence). The photospheric magnetic polarities and the neutral line are taken from the McIntosh maps. A general structure of the solar magnetic field above the neutral line, appears as a result.

Total mass loading of prominences estimated from their multi-spectral observations

Schwartz Pavol¹², Heinzel Petr ^{,3}, <u>Farnik Frantisek</u> ^{,4}, Kupryakov Yura ^{,5}, Kotr? Pavel ^{,3}, Deluca Edward ^{,6}, Golub Leon ^{,7}

- 1 : Astronomical Institute, Slovak Academy of Sciences (ASTRINSTSAV) 05960 Tatranska Lomnica http://www.astro.sk
- 2 : Astronomical Institute, Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic (AIASCR) Fricova 298, 25165 Ondrejov
- <u>www.asu.cas.cz</u>
 3 : Astronomical Institute, Academy of Sciences Fricova 298, 25165 Ondrejov
- 4 : Astronomical Institute (AsU) 251 65 Ondrejov
- 5 : Sternberg Astronomical Institute (SAI) Moscow
- 6 : Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory
- 60 Garden St, Cambridge, MA, USA 0218
 7 : Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory (SAO)
 60 Garden Street Cambridge, MA 02138

The total mass of several quiescent prominences observed in EUV by the AIA instrument on board SDO, in soft X-rays by the XRT on Hinode and in H? by the MFS spectrograph of the Ond?ejov observatory was estimated using a spectroscopic method based on the work of Heinzel et al. (2008). The optical thickness in EUV, and subsequently the column mass of the prominence plasma, is derived by comparison of the depression of the EUV radiation at prominences under study caused by the absorption in the resonance continua of hydrogen and helium and by the coronal emissivity blocking, with the depression in X-rays, where only the emissivity blocking occurs. The total mass of the prominence is then obtained by integration of the column mass over the whole prominence area. Moreover, nonsymmetrical distribution of the coronal X-ray and EUV emissivity in front of and behind the prominence was taken into account using a fraction of the emissivity from behind the prominence estimated iteratively by comparing the ratio of the optical thickness at 193 Å and 211 Å derived from observations with the theoretical value calculated according to Anzer and Heinzel (2005). Ionization degree of hydrogen is determined from H? spectra using empirical dependences and the extensive catalog of non-LTE models calculated by Heinzel et al. (1994). Asymmetry of coronal emission estimated from 193 Å and 211 Å AIA channel is compared with the unique average value estimated from 193 Å intensities measured at the disk edge and just above the limb. It was found that also the quiet corona around the prominence is rather inhomogeneous and using a unique average asymmetry of its emissivity for the whole prominence can cause errors in estimation of the total prominence mass.

Automated detection, characterization, and tracking of filaments from SDO data

Buchlin Eric¹, Mercier Claude¹, Vial Jean-Claude¹

1 : Institut d'astrophysique spatiale (IAS) *CNRS : UMR8617INSUUniversité Paris XI - Paris Sud* bat. 121 91405 ORSAY CEDEX <u>http://www.ias.u-psud.fr</u>

Thanks to the cadence and continuity of AIA and HMI observations, SDO offers unique data for detecting, characterizing, and tracking solar filaments, until their eruptions, which can be associated to coronal mass ejections. Because of the requirement of short latency when aiming at space weather applications, and because of the important data volume, only an automated detection can be worked out. We present the code "FILaments, Eruptions, and Activations detected from Space" (FILEAS) that we are developing at IAS for the automated detection and tracking of filaments. Detections are based on analysis of AIA 30.4 nm He II images and on magnetic polarity inversion lines derived from HMI. Following the tracking of filaments as their rotate with the Sun, filament characteristics are computed. We discuss the algorithms and performances of the code, and we compare its results with filaments detected in Halpha and already present in the Heliophysics Events Knowledgebase. We finally discuss the possibility of using this code for detecting eruptions in real time.

Imaging and spectroscopic measurements of ejected mass and UV emission in a CME

Williams David 1*

1 : University College London - Mullard Space Science Laboratory (UCL-MSSL) Holmbury St Mary, Dorking, RH5 6NT http://www.ucl.ac.uk/mssl

*: Corresponding author

The mass of erupting prominence material can be quasi-spectroscopically inferred from the photo-ionisation obscuration of emission behind this mass of cool plasma (Williams et al. 2013), thanks to the rapid cadence of AIA EUV images in the short wavelength band. In this work, we compare this quasi-spectroscopic approach with actual spectra from Hinode EIS to disentangle the contribution of emission from absorption to the AIA images, and to gain further information about the temperature and dynamics of the plasma responsible for the emission seen in the immediate vicintity of the erupting prominence material.

3D dynamical structuring of a high latitude erupting prominence: 1- Analysis of the cool plasma flows before the eruption.

Koutchmy Serge ¹, Filippov Boris ^{,2}, Tavabi Ehsan ^{,3}, Weiller Sylvain ^{,4}

- 1 : Institut d'Astrophysique de Paris (IAP) Université Pierre et Marie Curie - Paris VIINSUCNRS : UMR7095 98bis, bd Arago - 75014 Paris France http://www.iap.fr/
- 2: Pushkov Institute of Terrestrial Magnetism, Ionosphere and Radio Wave Propagation, Russian Academy of Sciences (IZMIRAN) IZMIRAN, Troitsk, Moscow, 142190 <u>http://www.izmiran.rssi.ru</u>
 3: Tavabi

Payame Noor University of Tehran, 14155-6466, I.R. of Iran

4 : Weiller *IAP* Institut d'Astrohysique de Paris

A quiescent high latitude prominence was observed on November 14, 2011, using high resolution H? fast imaging (60 fps; .5"/px) to look at the fine scale structure and its dynamics. It erupted the following day. Image processing was used to reconstruct images at a 30 s cadence to become free of seeing effects. The deduced high signal/noise ratio permits an analysis of proper motions inside keeping an excellent resolution. Both vertical structures with moving up and down elongated features and a more horizontal significant spine are considered. Additionally, a typical vortex structure is analyzed with great details, showing a 3D behavior. A movie is provided as well as, for the first time, artificially produced stereograms to illustrate the 3D behavior. Using the Fourier local correlation tracking algorithm, we demonstrate that prior to the prominence eruption, radial counter-flows are observed in threads with a dominant downward motion of plasma blobs or plasmoids and that the top part of the H? prominence shows a strong vortex motion of chromospheric temperature plasma suspended and still confined by the magnetic field $\frac{1}{2}$ day prior to the eruption.

Rayleigh-Taylor unstable modes in filament threads

Terradas Jaume¹, Oliver Ramon, Ballester José Luis^{,2}

 Universitat Illes Balears (UIB) Departament de Física. Edifici Mateu Orfila. C. Valldemossa, km 7,5. E-07122 Palma de Mallorca
 Universitat de les Illes Balears (UIB) Orte Valldemose de 7.5 Palma de Mallarez Illes Paleare

Crta Valldemossa, km 7,5 Palma de Mallorca Illes Balears www.uib.es

Short-lived horizontal threads lying parallel to the photosphere are thought to be the building blocks of many solar filaments. The possible link between Rayleigh-Taylor instabilities and thread lifetimes is investigated. We calculate the eigenmodes of a thread modelled as a Cartesian slab under the presence of gravity and using the incompressible assumption for the magnetohydrodynamic (MHD) perturbations. The system allows a mode that is always stable, independently of the value of the Alfvén speed in the thread. On the contrary, the slab model permits another mode that is unstable and localised at the lower interface when the Alfvén speed is low. The growth rates of this mode can be very short, of the order of minutes for typical thread conditions.

Two-ribbon flare without a filament eruption: Slipping magnetic reconnection observed with SDO/AIA

<u>Dudik Jaroslav</u>^{1,2}, Janvier Miho^{,3}, Del Zanna Giulio¹, Aulanier Guillaume^{,4}, Karlicky Marian^{,5}, Mason Helen¹, Schmieder Brigitte^{,6}

1: Department of Applied Mathematics and Theoretical Physics / Centre for Mathematical Sciences (DAMTP/ CMS) DAMTP, Centre for Mathematical Sciences, Wilberforce Road, Cambridge CB3 0WA http://www.damtp.cam.ac.uk/ 2 : Faculty of Mathematics, Physics and Computer Science, Comenius University Mlynska Dolina F2 842 48 Bratislava Slovakia 3 : LESIA - Observatoire de Paris Observatoire de Paris 5, Place Jules Janssen 92190 Meudon 4 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON http://lesia.obspm.fr/ 5: Astronomical Institute of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic Fricova 298 25165 Ondrejov asu.cas.cz 6: LESIA Observatoire de ParisLESIA Observatoire de Paris 5 Place Janssen Observatoire de Paris 92195 Meudon, Cedex

We present SDO/AIA observations of an X-class flare observed on July 12, 2012. The flare is a two-ribbon one with a sigmoid-to-arcade evolution. Hot Fe XVIII - Fe XXIV loops are seen slipping along the developing flare ribbons, which are observed in all SDO/AIA bands. Individual contributions to the AIA bands are estimated using the DEM analysis. Slippage velocities are estimated. The slipping reconnection is predicted by the 3D-MHD model of Aulanier et al. (2012), which also explains the shape of the ribbons and the general flare morphology. We discuss the relation of the active region filament located between the ribbons to the developing flux rope. This distinction is important, since the filament does not erupt, even though a CME is observed by both STEREO spacecrafts. The relation of the individual features with several radio events are investigated.

The polar belts of prominence occurence as an indicator of the solar magnetic field reversal

Pinter Teodor¹, Rybansky Milan

1 : Slovak Central Observatory (SCO) Komarnanska 134, SK-94701 Hurbanovo www.suh.sk

The global magnetic field of the Sun is the determining parameter of spreading the solar wind in the interplanetary space. The global field changes the polarity synchronically with the cycle of solar activity. The interesting indicator of the polarity change are so-called polar belts of the prominences' occurence. The article shows the performance of these belts on observational work from 1967 to 2010. It suggets other authors to compile their observation's data in a such way which is described in Rusin et al.,1988.

Kappa-distributions and the Temperature Structure of the Prominence-Corona Transition Region

Dzifcakova Elena¹, Mackovjak Simon¹^{2*}, Heinzel Petr^{1*}

- 1 : Astronomical Institute of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic Fri?ova 298, 251 65 Ond?ejov
- 2 : DAPEM, Faculty of Mathematics Physics and Computer Science, Comenius University
- Mlynská Dolina F2, 842 48 Bratislava
- * : Corresponding author

A strong gradient of temperature and density in the prominence-corona transition region (PCTR) can form the non-Maxwellian electron distribution with an enhanced number of particles in the high energy tail ? the kappa distribution. We have investigated the influence of these kapadistributions on DEM of PCTR derived from observed line intensities. Generally, the kappa distributions influence both the ionization and excitation equilibrium. The ionization peaks are wider and shifted in the comparison with the Maxwellian distribution. Important consequence of kappa-distribution presence is formation of the emision lines in much wider temperature ranges. This behavior influences also the shapes of DEM. They are flatter than for the Maxwellian distribution. The line contribution functions and emission in AIA bands were calculated for the kappa-distributions in PCTR. The implications for formation temperature of observed AIA band emissions are discussed.

Self-cancellation of ephemeral regions in the quiet Sun

Yang Shuhong ^{1*}, Zhang Jun ¹, Li Ting ¹, Liu Yang ^{,2}

1 : Key Laboratory of Solar Activity, National Astronomical Observatories, Chinese Academy of Sciences 20A Datun Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing

2 : W.W. Hansen Experimental Physics Laboratory, Stanford University

Stanford, CA 94305-4085, USA * : Corresponding author

· conceptioning addition

With the observations from the Helioseismic and Magnetic Imager aboard the Solar Dynamics Observatory, we

statistically investigate the ephemeral regions (ERs) in the quiet Sun. We find that there are two types of ERs:

normal ERs (NERs) and self-canceled ERs (SERs). Each NER emerges and grows with separation of its opposite

polarity patches which will cancel or coalesce with other surrounding magnetic flux. Each SER also emerges and

grows and its dipolar patches separate at first, but a part of the magnetic flux of the SER will move together and

cancel gradually, which is described with the term «self-cancellation» by us. We identify 2988 ERs, among which

there are 190 SERs, about 6.4% of the ERs. The mean value of self-cancellation fraction of SERs is 62.5%, and the

total self-canceled flux of SERs is 9.8% of the total ER flux. Our results also reveal that the higher the ER magnetic

flux is, (1) the easier the performance of ER self-cancellation is, (2) the smaller the self-cancellation fraction is, and

(3) the more the self-canceled flux is. We think that the self-cancellation of SERs is caused by the submergence of

magnetic loops connecting the dipolar patches, without magnetic energy release.

Coronal magnetic field modeling using stereoscopy constraints

Chifu Iulia 1.2, Inhester Bernd 1, Wiegelmann Thomas 1

- 1 : Max-Planck Institute for Solar System Research (MPS) K.-Lindau
- 2 : Astronomical Institute of Romanian Academy (AIRA) Bucharest

To obtain the 3D-structure of coronal magnetic loops two complementary methods have been used in the past: 1) Extrapolating the measured photospheric field vector into the corona and 2) Stereoscopy with coronal EUV images from the two STEREO-spacecraft. Some authors tried to combine the two methods. They used the extrapolation of the magnetic field, in most cases with linear force-free models, in order to do a better identification and match of the loop pairs for the

stereoscopic reconstruction.

Within this work we present a novel approach and use stereoscopic reconstructed loops from STEREO/EUVI as a constraint for nonlinear force-free coronal magnetic field extrapolations. For this aim we extended a nonlinear force-free optimization code by an additional functional, which monitors and minimizes the difference of the force-free magnetic field model and the 3D plasma loops.

Solar wind fluctuations and solar activity long-term swing: 1963-2012

Zerbo Jean Louis 1.2, Amory-Mazaudier Christine 1, Ouattara Frédéric ,3

1 : Laboratoire de Physique des Plasmas (LPP)

Polytechnique - XUniversité Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieCNRS : UMR7648Université Paris XI - Paris Sud LPP-Laboratoire de Physique des Plasmas/UPMC/Polytechnique/CNRS, UMR 7648, 4 Avenue de Neptune 94 107 Saint-Maur-des-Fossés, France. http://www.lpp.fr/

2 : Université polytechnique de Bobo-Dioulasso (UPB) 01 B.P. 1091 Bobo-Dioulasso http://www.univ-bobo.bf/

3 : Université de Koudougou B.P. 376 Koudougou

In this study we investigate the time variation of several solar activity indices using yearly and or 27-day average on earth orbit to understand links between solar activity parameters. We achieve our research by investigating several data plotted using averages. We also investigate pixel diagrams built with the criterions defined by Zerbo et al. 2012, and select the years with highest solar activity and estimate their energy level mean to the polar cap index used as a proxy of Joule heating (Francis K. et al.,1999).

The solar activity begins with the development of the solar wind cycle and ends by the minimum of the spots of the following cycle. Its total duration is of the order of 17-19 years. Main results suggest relationship between solar activity and plasma flux parameters.

We learn that solar wind is only one of the contributing factors to geomagnetic activity and that there are a close links between the coronal hole which is the region of open field lines and the injection and dissipation of surprising and important energy in the interplanetary medium. This implies the necessity to deal with space phenomenon by considering the severe interconnection between solar activity indices for interplanetary and earth environment weather forecasting.

High-resolution spectroscopy of a giant solar filament

Kuckein Christoph¹, Denker Carsten¹, Verma Meetu¹

1 : Leibniz Institute for Astrophysics Potsdam (AIP) An der Sternwarte 16 14482 Potsdam www.aip.de

High-resolution spectra of a giant solar quiescent filament were taken with the Echelle spectrograph at the Vacuum Tower Telescope (VTT; Tenerife, Spain). A mosaic of various spectroheliograms (Halpha, Halpha +- 0.5A and Na D2) were chosen to examine the filament at different heights in the solar atmosphere. In addition, full-disk images (He I 10830 and Ca II H) of the Chromspheric Telescope (ChroTel) and full-disk magnetograms of the Helioseismic and Magnetic Imager (HMI) were used to complement the spectra. The filament with extremely large linear dimensions (> 740 arcsec) was observed in November 2011 while it traversed the northern solar hemisphere. Line-of-sight velocity maps inferred from Halpha and Na D2 Doppler shifts are presented to scrutinize the flows along the filament. The contrast profiles were also computed to infer additional physical properties using cloud model inversions.

The Magnetic Structure of Solar Prominence Cavities: New Observational Signature Revealed by Coronal Magnetometry

<u>Bak-Steslicka Urszula</u>^{1*}, Gibson Sarah^{,2}, Fan Yuhong^{,2}, Bethge Christian^{,2}, Forland Blake^{,2}, Rachmeler Laurel^{,3}

- 1 : Astronomical Institute, University of Wroclaw Kopernika 11, 51-622 Wroclaw
- 2 : National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR) 3080 Central Green Dr Boulder, CO, 80301 USA <u>http://ncar.ucar.edu</u>
- 3 : Royal Observatory of Belgium Avenue Circulaire 3, 1180 Brussels

* : Corresponding author

The Coronal Multi-channel Polarimeter (CoMP) obtains daily full-Sun above-the-limb coronal observations in linear polarization, allowing for the first time a diagnostic of the coronal magnetic field direction in quiescent prominence cavities. We find that these cavities consistently possess a characteristic ``lagomorphic" signature in linear polarization indicating twist or shear extending up into the cavity above the neutral line. We demonstrate that such a signature may be explained by a magnetic flux-rope model, a topology with implications for solar eruptions. We find corroborating evidence for a flux rope structure in the pattern of concentric rings within cavities seen in CoMP line-of-sight velocity.

Evolution of the 3D topology of active region 11158 during 4 days

Zhao Jie ¹, <u>Li Hui</u> ¹, <u>Pariat Etienne</u> ^{,3}, <u>Schmieder Brigitte</u> ^{,3}, <u>Guo Yang</u> ^{,5}, <u>Liu Yang</u> ^{,6}, <u>Wiegelmann Thomas</u> ^{,7}

- 1 : Key Laboratory of Dark Matter and Space Astronomy, Purple Mountain Observatory, Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS) Nanjing 210008
- 2 : Graduate School, Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS)
- Beijing 100864
 3 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot
 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON http://lesia.obspm.fr/
- 4 : School of Astronomy and Space Science, Nanjing University Nanjing 210093
- 5 : Key Laboratory of Modern Astronomy and Astrophysics (Nanjing University), Ministry of Education Nanjing 210093
- 6 : W.W. Hansen Experimental Physics Laboratory, Stanford University Stanford, CA 94305-4085
- 7 : Max-Planck Institute for Solar System Research (MPS) K.-Lindau

The active region (AR) 11158 has produced several large flares during its lifetime. Based on the high productivity of flares in this AR, we hypothesize that the large-scale magnetic topology has not changed drastically in this period. With the cylindrical equal area (CEA) data from Solar Dynamical Observatory (SDO) / Helioseismic and Magnetic Imager (HMI), we can get the magnetic field in the corona by nonlinear force-free field (NLFFF) extrapolation using Wiegelmann's method. We calculate the squashing degree factor Q in the volume refer to the equation proposed by Pariat & Démoulin (2012). The result does show that there are large-scale quasi-separatrix layers (QSLs) which cross each other during most of the time. We also see some small-scale QSLs related to the X2.2 flare happened on 2011 February 15, which manifest different magnetic connectivity between the flux rope and the arcade around. With SDO/AIA, we confirm that QSLs at the photosphere coincide with flare ribbons, suggesting that energetic particles impact the chromosphere following field lines inside the QSLs.

Observations of Overlying Extreme-ultraviolet Arches confining the eruption of a Filament

Chen Hua-Dong¹, Ma Suli^{,2}, Zhang Jun^{,3}

1 : College of Science, China University of Petroleum

- Changjiang Xi road 66, Economic and Technological Development Zone, Qingdao, 266580 2 : College of Science, China University of Petroleum
 - Changjiang Xi road NO.66, Economic and Technological Development Zone, Qingdao, 266580
- 3 : Key Laboratory of Solar Activity, National Astronomical Observatories, Chinese Academy of Sciences Datun Road 20, Chaoyang District, Beijing,100012

Using the multi-wavelength data from the Atmospheric Imaging Assembly (AIA) onboard the Solar Dynamic Observatory (SDO), we report a failed filament eruption in NOAAAR11339 on 2011 November 3. This eruption was associated with an X1.9 flare, but without any distinct CME, coronal dimming or EUV wave according to the observations from SECCHI EUVI and COR1 onboard the spacecraft STEREO B. Some magnetic arcades above the filament was observed distinctly in EUV channels, especially in 94 ?A and 131 ?A, before and during the filament eruption process. Our results show that the overlying arcades expanded along with the ascent of the filament at first until they reached a projected height of about 49 Mm above the Sun's surface, where they stopped. The following filament material was observed to be confined by the stopped EUV arcades and not to escape from the Sun. These results support that the overlying arcades play an important role in preventing the filament to erupt outward successfully.

Magnetic properties of coronal pseudo-streamers

Rachmeler Laurel¹, Platten Sarah^{,2}, Yeates Anthony^{,3}

 Royal Observatory of Belgium Avenue Circulaire 3, 1180 Brussels
 University of St Andrews University of St Andrews St Andrews KY16 9AJ Fife Scotland, UK <u>http://www.st-andrews.ac.uk/</u>
 Durham University (Durham University) CM 308, Department of Mathematical Sciences, Durham University, Science Laboratories, South Road, Durham DH1 3LE

http://www.maths.dur.ac.uk/~bmjg46/

Like helmet streamers, pseudo-streamers (or unipolar streamers) appear as radially-extended regions of enhanced density in white-light coronagraphs, but their magnetic properties are quite different. A helmet streamer occurs at a meeting of opposite polarity open field, whereas the field in a pseudo-streamer is all the same polarity, although the open field still belongs to two separate flux domains. A basic pseudo-streamer consists of two extended magnetic arcades next to each other surrounded by open field of the same polarity as the outer feet of the arcades. A separator is present above the arcades where the four flux domains meet. Pseudo-streamer topology can be difficult to determine in the corona due to line of sight effects. We present initial work on a topological pseudo-streamer study that aims to identify pseudo-streamers and similar features with coronal polarization measurements, which directly probe the magnetic field. We model several magnetic topologies and their coronal polarization signatures and compare these to multiple observations of pseudo-streamers.

Multidimensional radiative transfer effects on scattering polarization in He1083 line in solar prominences

Milic Ivan ¹,², Faurobert Marianne ,²

- 1 : Astronomical Observatory Belgrade (AOB) Volgina 7, 11 000 Belgrade
- www.aob.rs
 2 : Observatoire de la Cote d'Azur (OCA)
 CNRS : UMS2202
 B.P. 4229 06304 Nice Cedex 4
 http://www.oca.eu/

Main information about vector magnetic fields in solar prominences comes from the state-of-the-art

inversion codes (e.g. HAZEL), where 1D plane-parallel slab models are used in order to solve radiative

transfer problem inside the prominence. Here we study 2D slabs which are finite in x and y coordinates

and therefore allow us to inspect effects of radiative losses through the lateral boundaries as well as

effect of the «edges» on emerging Q/I and U/I profiles of scattering polarization in diagnostically important He1083 triplet. Line is modeled as a typical two-level atom line, which is created by scattering of incident anisotropic radiation. Q/I and U/I scattering polarization is result of joint action of

scattering processes and vector magnetic field (i.e. Hanle effect). We demonstrate differences between

1D and 2D models and speculate on systematic errors in the inversion process which could arise due to

the neglect of effect of multidimensionality.

- chapter 2 -

66

Poster Session II: CME - ICME - Space Weather



Statistical Investigation of Physical Parameters of Coronal Mass Ejection in 2002-2012

Ajabshirizadeh Ali^{1,2*}, Talebpour Sheshvan Nasrin^{1,3}, Nabizadeh Armin^{1,3}

- 1 : Center for Excellence in Astronomy & Astrophysics of Iran(CEAAI-RIAAM)-Maragha,Iran,P.O.: 55134-441. Center for Excellence in Astronomy & Astrophysics of Iran(CEAAI-RIAAM)-Maragha,Iran,P.O.: 55134-441. <u>http://www.riaam.ac.ir/</u>
- 2 : Department of Physics, Tabriz Branch, Islamic Azad University, Tabriz, Iran. Department of Physics, Tabriz Branch, Islamic Azad University, Tabriz, Iran. www.iaut.ac.ir
- 3 : University of Tabriz Dep. of Theoretical & Astrophysics, Fac. of Physics, The University of Tabriz, Tabriz ,Iran

*: Corresponding author

Until now, the prediction of space weather effects suffers from a substantial problem: the radial propagation speed of halo CME (i.e. CMEs with Sun-Earth line direction that are known to be the main drivers of space weather disturbances) toward the Earth cannot be measured directly. One of the ways for solving this problem is investigate possible relations between CME parameters and characteristics of ejection and then applied them to halo CMEs. Therefore, in this work, we have explored how the parameters of coronal mass ejections (CME) such as linear speed, kinetic energy and mass, depend on CME's position Angle and width angle. For this purpose we have analyzed 245 CME events associated with eruptive prominences (EP) for a period from January 2002 to November 2012. The data were primarily provided by Large Angle and Spectrometric Coronagraph Experiment on board Solar and Heliospheric Observatory (SOHO/LASCO) coronagraphs and Manua Loa Solar Observatory (MLSO). Also we used from LASCO CME Catalog for Characteristics of CMEs. Statistical analysis of data shows that the mass of the CMEs increases with the rises of their width to 80 degree and after that their mass is constant. It is to be noted that the deviation of CMEs was mainly toward the equator, with the increases of width in the Eastern Hemisphere (0? 180 degree), the events occurrence was towards the equator, and the other way Western Hemisphere (180 - 360 degree) shows a little differences. We also found that the speed distributions for events are well fitted with Gaussian function. This finding implies that the parameters of coronal mass ejections with EP have a significant effect on their characteristics and propagation.

Correlation between Interplanetary Parameters and Geomagnetic Indices during Geomagnetic Storms in 2010-2011

Nabizadeh Armin^{1,2}, Talebpour Sheshvan Nasrin^{1,2}, Ajabshirizadeh Ali^{1,3}

- 1 : Research Institute for Astronomy & Astrophysics of Maragha Research Institute for Astronomy & Astrophysics of Maragha, Maragha, Azarbaijan-e-Sharghi, Iran <u>http://www.riaam.ac.ir/</u>
- 2 : University of Tabriz Dep. of Theoretical & Astrophysics, Fac. of Physics, The University of Tabriz, Tabriz, Iran www.tabrizu.ac.ir
- 3: Islamic Azad University Departement of Physics, Tabriz Branch, Islamic Azad University, Tabriz, Iran. 2-Research Inistutut for Astronomy&Astrophysics of Maragha, Maragha, Iran.

In this paper, we investigate the possible relationship of interplanetary parameters of solar wind and interplanetary field with ground-based geo-magnetic indices. To carry out this study, we have used 21 geomagnetic events happened in period of January 2010 to December 2011 that all of them are selected with Dst To simplify this analysis; one event with sharp shock of (October 25, 2011) and the other with diffuse shock of (September 17, 2011), have been studied. It has been shown that there is a definite correlation between changes in the solar wind and the interplanetary magnetic field parameters and ground-based geomagnetic response.

EUV Solar Corona Sources of Geomagnetic Disturbances in the Solar Cycle 24

Talebpour Sheshvan Nasrin¹, Nabizadeh Armin¹, <u>Ajabshirizadeh Ali</u>¹

1 : Research Institute for Astronomy & Astrophysics of Maragha Research Institute for Astronomy & Astrophysics of Maragha, Maragha, Azarbaijan-e-Sharghi, Iran <u>http://www.riaam.ac.ir/</u>

In this work, we investigate possible relationship between the activity development in the solar corona and conditions in the solar storms. For this study, we have selected 24 solar events in period of Jan 2010 to late Dec 2011 (rising phase of solar cycle 24) corresponding to geomagnetic storms with geomagnetic indexAp> 25 nT. We use from ACE and WIND spacecraft for characteristics of solar storms and then trace back to the solar corona observed by SOHO/EIT. Therefore, the search for coronal signatures which are probably associated with the disturbed solar wind conditions was performed. The coronal sources of these 24 events are identified, such as filament eruptions, eruptions in active regions, and coronal holes. It is shown that halo and partial halo CMEs observed within the Large Angle and Spectrometric Coronagraph Experiment on board Solar and Heliospheric Observatory (SOHO /LASCO) coronagraphs are not necessary indicators of Earth directed eruptions, and coronal EUV dimming can be used as a complementary indicator. Also, the multi-structure events could be generated by different combination of structures and some of them can produce greater storms than others.

^{2 :} University of Tabriz Dep. of Theoretical & Astrophysics, Fac. of Physics, The University of Tabriz, Tabriz ,Iran www.tabrizu.ac.ir

^{3 :} Islamic Azad University Departement of Physics, Tabriz Branch, Islamic Azad University, Tabriz, Iran. 2-Research Inistutut for Astronomy&Astrophysics of Maragha, Maragha, Iran.

Filament eruptions, flares, and CMEs in an active region complex observed by SDO

Schmieder Brigitte^{1*}, Mandrini Cristina^{,2}, Démoulin Pascal^{,3}, Guo Yang^{,4}

- 1 : Observatoire de Paris (LESIA)
 - Université Pierre et Marie Curie Paris VIObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris Diderot Paris 7 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON http://lesia.obspm.fr/
- 2 : Instituto de Astronoma y Fisica del Espacio, Buenos Aires
- 3 : Observatoire de Paris (LESIA)
 Observatoire de ParisLESIAINSUCNRS : UMR8109
 5 Place Janssen, Meudon
- 4 : University of Nanjing
- Nanjing
- *: Corresponding author

We investigate the violent events occurring in the cluster of two active regions, NOAA numbers 11121 and 11123, observed in November 2010 by the Solar Dynamic Observatory. Within one day the magnetic field intensity increased by 40% with the emergence of new groups of bipoles in AR 11123, where three filaments are seen along the very complex inversion line. Several events occurred on 11 November that led to the destabilization of the filaments, subsequent flares, and CMEs. We analyze, in particular, the one starting at around 7:15 UT. Based on a topology computation and analysis, we propose a scenario to explain the destabilization of the magnetic configuration, a filament eruption and two consecutive flares, one of them accompanied by a CME. The topology analysis can explain later eruptive events observed in the same complex.

Comparison of Helicity Signs in Interplanetary CMEs and Their Solar Source Regions

<u>Cho Kyungsuk</u>¹, Park S.-H. ^{,2}, Marubashi K. ^{,3}, Gopalswamy N. ^{,4}, Akiyama S. ^{,5}, Yashiro Seiji ^{,5}, Kim R.-S. ^{,6}, Lim E. ^{,6}

- 1 : Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) KASI Global Data Center 61-1 Hwaam-Dong Yuseong-Gu Daejon R. of Korea http://www.kasi.re.kr/
- 2 : Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) KASI Global Data Center 61-1 Hwaam-Dong Yuseong-Gu Daejon R. of Korea http://www.kasi.re.kr/english/
- 3 : National Institute of Information and Communications Technology (NICT) 4-2-1 Nukui-Kitamachi, Koganei, Tokyo 184-8795 Japan http://nict.or.jp
- 4 : NASA Goddard Space Flight Center (GSFC/NASA) NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, Greenbelt, MD 20771, USA
- 5 : The Catholic University of America (CUA) Department of Physics, The Catholic University of America, Washington, DC 20064, USA
- 6 : Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) KASI Global Data Center 61-1 Hwaam-Dong Yuseong-Gu Daejon R. of Korea http://gdc.kasi.re.kr/

If all coronal mass ejections (CMEs) have flux ropes, then the CMEs should keep their helicity signs from the Sun to the Earth according to the helicity conservation principle. This study presents an attempt to answer the question from the Coordinated Data Analysis Workshop (CDAW), «Do all CMEs have flux ropes?», by using a qualitative helicity sign comparison between interplanetary CMEs (ICMEs) and their CME source regions. For this, we select 34 CME?ICME pairs whose source active regions (ARs) have continuous SOHO/MDI magnetogram data covering more than 24 hr without data gap during the passage of the ARs near the solar disk center. The helicity signs in the ARs are determined by estimation of cumulative magnetic helicity injected through the photosphere in the entire source ARs. The helicity signs in the ICMEs are estimated by applying the cylinder model developed by Marubashi (Adv. Space. Res., 26, 55, 2000) to 16 second resolution magnetic field data from the MAG instrument onboard the ACE spacecraft. It is found that 30 out of 34 events (88 %) are helicity sign-consistent events, while four events (12 %) are sign-inconsistent. Through a detailed investigation of the source ARs of the four sign-inconsistent events, we find that those events can be explained by the local helicity sign opposite to that of the entire AR helicity (28 July 2000 ICME), incorrectly reported solar source region in the CDAW list (20 May 2005 ICME), or the helicity sign of the pre-existing coronal magnetic field (13 October 2000 and 20 November 2003 ICMEs). We conclude that the helicity signs of the ICMEs are quite consistent with those of the injected helicities in the AR regions from where the CMEs erupted.

A Multi-wavelength Observational Study of Eruption Processes of Active Prominences in the Solar Active Region NOAA 11261

Park Sung-Hong 1*, Cho Kyungsuk

1 : Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) 776, Daedeokdae-ro, Yuseong-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea 305-348 http://www.kasi.re.kr/english/

*: Corresponding author

A better understanding of the physics underlying the eruption of solar prominences can be achieved through the analysis of multi-wavelength observational data of prominences and their associated flares with high temporal and spatial resolution. We therefore examined (1) the temporal variation of morphology and plasma properties of two active prominences located in the solar active region NOAA 11261 using SDO/AIA EUV images, (2) the injection of magnetic helicity through the photospheric surface around the prominences using SDO/HMI line-of-sight magnetogram data, and (3) the time profiles of radio, EUV, and soft X-ray fluxes produced by the flares related to the prominence eruption. As a result, we found that: (1) a prominence (P1) was vigorously developed during the pre-eruptive phase (01:30-03:20 UT on 2011-Aug-04) along the magnetic polarity inversion line with small-scale EUV brightenings, temperature increases, plasma flows, and significant injections of positive (right-handed) helicity in and around P1; (2) P1 began to erupt and expand as a pre-flare occurred in the region underneath the western part of P1 at 03:45 UT; (3) P1 split into two parts: i.e., the western part rapidly erupted by producing a typical two-ribbon flare, while the eastern part coalesced into a pre-existing prominence (P2); (4) P2 became unstable due to the coalescence with the eastern part of P1, and it finally erupted with clockwise untwisting motions.

Characterization of intermittent structures in the solar wind

Nakwacki Maria Soledad 1*, Ruiz María Emilia 1, Dasso Sergio 1

1 : Institute of Astronomy and Space Physics (IAFE)

cc 67, suc 28, cp 1428, CABA

* : Corresponding author

The solar wind (SW) is a suitable natural scenario to study the intermittent nature of magnetohydrodynamic (MHD) turbulence for systems with low dissipation rate. In particular, nonlinear wave-wave interactions can be characterized by the degree of phase correlation and by departures from Gaussianity of the magnetic field. In this work, we studied in situ observations of magnetic

field intensity from the spacecraft ACE, which is located near one astronomical unit from the Sun, in the SW near Earth. We compute the phase coherence index analyzing two sets of observations, each one consisting of approximately three month during 2008 and 2012, respectively. From these sets of data we characterize some intermittent features of the magnetic field intensity corresponding to a solar maximum and a solar minimum.

SEP's during Halloween storms and space weather

Hady Ahmed 1

1 : Inform the name of the affiliation Cairo 12613 Giza, Egypt <u>http://cu.edu.eg/Home</u>

The solar energetic particles (SEP's) could be accelerated to higher energies of order of MeV per nucleon. A modified model for SEP's acceleration has been given and applied for Halloween storms event during the decline phase of solar cycle 23. The estimated values of the solar magnetic field during the solar particle event were introduced. The solar magnetic field describes a sophisticated feature of discrete sectors/regions over the period that starts from 28 October 2003 to 4 November 2003. The applications of the suggested model on the solar particle event show that a homogeneous structure is in agreement with the observations.

The SEP and CME events lead to severe effects in geo-space and on earth, such as power blackouts, disruption of communications, and damage to satellites. Daily Geomagnetic storm changes, during Halloween storms were studied

The dynamical behavior of Magnetic Clouds: From 0.3 to 5.4 astronomical units

Gulisano Adriana 1.2., Dasso Sergio ,2.4, Démoulin Pascal ,5, Rodriguez Luciano ,6

1 : Departamento de Fisica Facultad de Ciencias Exactas y Naturales Universidad de Buenos Aires (depto Física FCEyN UBA)

Departamento de Física Facultad de Ciencias Exactas y Naturales Pabellón I Ciudad Universitaria 1428 Buenos Aires www.df.uba.ar

- 2 : Instituto de Astronomia y Fisica del Espacio (IAFE (UBA-CONICET)) Casilla de Correo 67 - Suc. 28 (C1428ZAA) Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires www.iafe.uba.ar
- 3 : Instituto Antartico Argentino/Direccion Nacional del Antartico (IAA/DNA) Balcarce 290 Ciudad Autonoma de Buenos Aires

<u>www.dna.gov.ar</u>

4 : Departamento de Fisica de la Facultad de Ciencias Exactas y Naturales Universidad de Buenos Aires (Depto. Fisica FCEyN UBA)

Departamento de Física Facultad de Ciencias Exactas y Naturales Pabellón I Ciudad Universitaria 1428 Buenos Aires www.df.uba.ar

- 5 : Observatoire de Paris (Observatoire de Paris) Observatoire de Paris LESIA, UMR 8909,(CNRS) Meudon Principal Cedex www.obspm.fr
- 6: Solar-Terrestrial Center of Excellence SIDC, Royal Observatory of Belgium (SIDC)
 Solar-Terrestrial Center of Excellence SIDC, Royal Observatory of Belgium, Brussels

Transient magnetized plasma structures expelled from the Sun can

produce strong distortions in the terrestrial environment. In particular, a subset of these structures called Magnetic Clouds (MCs) present an enhanced, smooth magnetic field with a coherent rotation when observed in situ by a probe.

Magnetic Clouds are expected to expand during their travel from

the Sun to the outer heliosphere

due to the decrease of the solar wind pressure with heliodistance.

Typical spatial scales of MCs allow to study them within the

magnetohydrodynamic (MHD) framework.

Then, using an MHD theoretical

model which considers self-similar expansion, together with magnetic

and plasma data from a sample of MCs observed by Helios 1-2 and

Ulysses, we analyze the evolution of the MC size for solar distances from 0.3 to 5.4 AU.

We compared the expansion behavior observed at the inner heliophere

(from \$0.3\$ to \$1\$ AU) with that found at the outer heliosphere

(from \$1.5\$ to \$5.4\$ AU).

A significant subset of the studied events presents a linear trend in the radial bulk velocity profile, which can be associated with a self-similar expansion of the structure, with a size evolving locally as a power law (with exponent \$\zeta\$) of

heliodistance. We analyze separately events presenting this linear

velocity profiles (we named them as 'non-perturbed') from the ones

that do not present this characteristic (we named them 'perturbed').

For the outer heliosphere, we found that the exponent \$\zeta\$ is

significantly different for 'perturbed' and 'non-perturbed' MCs,

finding $\ \ 0.34\$ and

 $\Delta = 0.28 pm 0.52$. A similar value was found in a

previous work for the inner heliosphere. These results were consistent with expectations given from some previous numerical simulations.
Galactic cosmic ray decreases associated to noninteracting magnetic clouds during the 23rd solar cycle

Masías-Meza Jimmy 1*, Dasso Sergio 1.2*

1 : Departamento de Fisica de la Facultad de Ciencias Exactas y Naturales Universidad de Buenos Aires (Depto. Fisica FCEyN UBA)

Departamento de Física Facultad de Ciencias Exactas y Naturales Pabellón I Ciudad Universitaria 1428 Buenos Aires <u>www.df.uba.ar</u>

*: Corresponding author

It is known that the presence of magnetic clouds (MCs) in the vicinity of Earth causes the deepest decreases in galactic cosmic ray (GCRs) flux at ground level (i.e., Forbush decreases). We present here a selection of Forbush decreases, which are associated to non-interacting MCs, and perform a statistical study on the shock/ejecta components for a subset of this events. By looking for correlation between the most relevant parameters of MCs and GCRs, we propose causality mechanisms to explain the observed correlations. In particular, we determine the relevance of each of the physical processes involved in the GCRs modulation, such as: diffusion, magnetic cloud expansion and trapping times of confinement.

^{2 :} Instituto de Astronomia y Fisica del Espacio (IAFE (UBA-CONICET)) Casilla de Correo 67 - Suc. 28 (C1428ZAA) Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires www.iafe.uba.ar

Statistics of magnetic autocorrelation lengths in the Solar Wind

<u>Ruiz Maria Emilia</u>^{1,2}, <u>Dasso Sergio</u>^{1,3}, Matthaeus W. H. ^{,4}, Weygand J.m. ^{,5}, Marsch E. ^{,6}, Isaacs J. ^{,4}

- 1 : Instituto de Astronomia y Fisica del Espacio (IAFE) Ciudad Universitaria, CABA www.iafe.uba.ar
- 2 : Departamento de Fisica, FCEN, UBA Ciudad Universitaria, CABA
- 3 : Deparatamento de Fisica, FCEN, UBA Ciudad Universitaria, CABA
- 4 : Bartol Research Institute, Department of Physics and Astronomy, University of Delaware Newark, DE
- 5 : Institute of Geophysics and Planetary Physics, University of California Los Angeles, CA
- 6 : Max-Planck-Institut für Sonnensystemforschung Max-Planck-Straße 2, Katlenburg-Lindau

There remain unanswered questions regarding the evolution of turbulent properties in different solar wind regimes, and their role in the dynamics of the Sun-Earth system. In this work we analyze the evolution of the spatial structure of interplanetary magnetic field fluctuations, by examining the heliospheric autocorrelation functions (R) based on «in situ» observations and using classical single-spacecraft techniques. Correlation lengths derived from R can be viewed as a measure of the integral scale of the turbulence. We focus on the evolution of these correlation lengths based on an analysis made at different heliodistances from the Sun, using observations from the Helios, ACE and Ulysses spacecraft. We distinguish different turbulent properties for the Parker-type Solar Wind and different transients, including some geoeffective transients which affect space weather conditions, as interplanetary coronal mass ejections or magnetic clouds.

Investigating the Initiation and dynamics of Flux-rope CMEs

Cheng Xin¹

1 : School of Astronomy and space science, Nanjing University 22 Hankou RD, Nanjing, China

Recent SDO observations reveal that coronal mass ejections (CMEs) often originate from the eruption of magnetic flux ropes. In the slow rise phase of CMEs, the flux rope lies along the polarity inversion line and first appears as a twisted channel in the AIA high temperature passbands, such as 131 A and 94 A. The hot channel will rise slowly with the velocity of 10-100 km/s typically, probably due to the increase of magnetic pressure of the flux rope or the decrease of magnetic tension over the flux rope. In the impulsive acceleration phase of CMEs, the hot channel quickly develops into the semi-circular flux rope-like structure with rapid increasing of upward movement velocity. In the meantime, the expanding of the hot channel compresses the surrounding magnetic field and plasma, which successively stack and form the CME leading front. From detailed kinematical analysis, we find that: (1) the impulsive acceleration of the hot channel is always faster than that of the LF in the field of view of AIA. These results suggest that the hot channel is the flux rope that solar community is looking for. It can exist prior to the solar eruption and its ideal instability probably plays a key role in the transition from the slow rise phase to the impulsive acceleration phase.

The Space Weather & Ultraviolet Solar Variability Microsatellite Mission

Damé Luc^{1*}, Swusv Team The

 1 : Laboratoire Atmosphères, Milieux, Observations Spatiales (LATMOS) *INSUUniversité de Versailles Saint-Quentin-en-YvelinesUniversité Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieCNRS : UMR8190* 11 boulevard d'Alembert 78280 Guyancourt <u>http://www.latmos.ipsl.fr</u>

*: Corresponding author

We present the ambitions of the SWUSV (Space Weather & Ultraviolet Solar Variability) Microsatellite Mission that encompasses three major scientific objectives: (1) Space Weather including the prediction and detection of major eruptions and coronal mass ejections (Lyman-Alpha and Herzberg continuum imaging); (2) solar forcing on the climate through radiation and their interactions with the local stratosphere (UV spectral irradiance from 180 to 400 nm by bands of 20 nm, plus Lyman-Alpha and the CN bandhead); (3) simultaneous radiative budget of the Earth, UV to IR, with an accuracy better than 1% in differential. The paper briefly outlines the mission and describes the 5 proposed instruments of the model payload: SUAVE (Solar Ultraviolet Advanced Variability Experiment), an optimized telescope for FUV (Lyman-Alpha) and MUV (200?220 nm Herzberg continuum) imaging (sources of variability); UPR (Ultraviolet Passband Radiometers), with 64 UV filter radiometers; a vector magnetometer; thermal plasma measurements and Langmuir probes; and a total and spectral solar irradiance and Earth radiative budget ensemble (SERB,Solar irradiance & Earth Radiative Budget). SWUSV is proposed as a small mission to CNES and to ESA for a possible flight as early as 2017?2018.

Estimation of Plasma Properties and Magnetic Field in a Prominence-like Structure as Observed by SDO/AIA

Dwivedi Bhola 1.2

We analyze a prominence-like cool plasma structure as observed by Atmospheric Imaging Assembly (AIA) onboard the Solar Dynamics Observatory (SDO). We perform the Differential Emission Measure (DEM) analysis using various filters of AIA, and also deduce the temperature and density structure in and around the observed flux-tube. In addition to deducing plasma parameters, we also find an evidence of multiple harmonics of fast magnetoacoustic kink waves in the observed prominence-like magnetic structure. Making use of estimated plasma parameters and observed wave parameters , under the baseline of MHD seismology, we deduce magnetic field in the flux-tube. The wave period ratio P1/P2 = 2.18 is also observed in the flux-tube, which may carry the signature of magnetic field divergence where we estimate the tube expansion factor as 1.27. We discuss constraints in the estimation of plasma and magnetic field properties in such a structure in the current observational perspective, which may shed new light on the localized plasma dynamics and heating scenario in the solar atmosphere.

^{1 :} Indian Institute of Technology (BHU) Varanasi (IIT (BHU) Varanasi) Department of Applied Physics, IIT (BHU), Varanasi-221005, India <u>iitbhu.ac.in</u>

^{2 :} A. K. Srivastava (ARIES)

Aryabhatta Research Institute of Observational Sciences (ARIES), Manora Peak, Nainital-263002, India. aries.res.in

ICMEs Associated with Major Geomagnetic Storms Over the Solar Cycle 24.

Ontiveros Veronica¹, Gonzalez-Esparza J. Americo^{,2}, Aguilar-Rodriguez Ernesto^{,2}

1 : Escuela Nacional de Estudios Superiores, Unidad Morelia. UNAM (ENES-Morelia, UNAM) Antigua Carretera a Pátzcuaro #8701 Colonia Ex- Hacienda de San José de la Huerta. C.P. 58190. Morelia, Michoacán. MÉXICO www.enesmorelia.unam.mx

2 : Instituto de Geofísica, Unidad Morelia, UNAM (IGEF-Morelia, UNAM)

Antigua Carretera a Pátzcuaro #8701 Colonia Ex- Hacienda de San José de la Huerta. C.P. 58190. Morelia, Michoacán. MÉXICO

http://www.geofisica.unam.mx/

The on-going Solar Cycle has brought a low geomagnetic activity compared with the previous one. A lower number of fast coronal mass ejections(CMEs) as well as a non-favourable magnetic configuration may be the cause of this phenomenon. In this study, we present the main characteristics of the Interplanetary CMEs (ICMEs) associated with the major Geomagnetic Storms (Dst

Multiwavelength Observations of Helical Kink Instability as a Trigger of Solar Flare and CME in AR NOAA 11163

Kumar Pankaj¹, Cho K. S.¹

1 : Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) 776, Daedeokdae-ro, Yuseong-gu, Daejeon, 305-348, Republic of Korea <u>http://www.kasi.re.kr/english/</u>

We present multiwavelength observations of helical kink instability as a trigger of a coronal mass ejection (CME) that occurred in active region NOAA 11163. The CME was associated with an M3.5 limb flare. SDO/AIA observations suggest the development of helical kink instability in the erupting prominence, which implies a flux rope structure of the magnetic field. A brightening starts below the apex of the prominence with its slow rising motion (~100 km s?1) during the activation phase. A bright structure, indicative of a helix with ~3-4 turns, was transiently formed at this position. The corresponding twist of ~ 6 ?-8? is sufficient to generate the helical kink instability in a flux rope according to recently developed models. A slowly rising blob structure was subsequently formed at the apex of the prominence, and a flaring loop was observed near the footpoints. Within 2 minutes, a second blob was formed in the northern prominence leg. The second blob erupts (like a plasmoid ejection) with the detachment of the northern prominence leg, and flare intensity maximizes. The first blob at the prominence apex shows rotational motion in the counterclockwise direction in the plane of sky, interpreted as the unwinding motion of a helix, which erupts to give the CME. RHESSI hard X-ray (HXR) sources show the two footpoint sources and a loop-top source during the flare. We found RHESSI HXR flux, soft X-ray flux derivative, and CME acceleration in the low corona correlate well, which is in agreement with the standard flare model (CSHKP). We also discuss the possible role of ballooning as well as torus instabilities in driving the CME. We conclude that the CME and flare were triggered by the helical kink instability in a flux rope and accelerated mainly by the torus instability.

The contraction of overlying coronal loop and the rotating motion of a sigmoid filament during its eruption

Yan Xiaoli 1*

1 : Yunnan Astronomical Observatory

Yunnan Astronomical Observatory, Chinese Academy of Sciences, P.O. Box 110, Kunming, 650011, Yunnan province, China

* : Corresponding author

We present an observation of overlying coronal loop contraction and rotating motion of the sigmoid filament during its eruption on 2012 May 22 observed by Solar Dynamics Observatory (SDO). Our results evidenced that the twist can be transported into the filament from the lower atmosphere to the higher atmosphere. The successive contraction of the coronal loops was due to a suddenly reduced magnetic pressure underneath the filament, which was caused by the rising of the filament. Before the sigmoid filament eruption, there was a counterclockwise flow in the photosphere at the right feet of the filament and the contraction loops and a convergence flow at the left foot of the filament. Moreover, two coronal loops overlying the filament first experienced brightening, expansion and contraction successively. At the beginning of the rising and rotation of the left part of the filament, the second coronal loop exhibited rapid contraction. The top of the second coronal loop also showed the counterclockwise rotation during the contraction process. During the filament expansion, the right part of the filament also exhibited the counterclockwise rotation like a tornado. The magnetic helicity in the photosphere was calculated by using LCT method.

Role of filament plasma remnants in ICMEs leading to geomagnetic storms

Sharma Rahul¹, Srivastava Nandita^{,2}, Chakrabarty Dibyendu^{,3}

1: Self

- 3, Indra Nagar, North Sunderwas, Udaipur 313001, India. 2 : Udaipur Solar Observatory, Physical Research Laboratory (USO) P.B.No. 198, Badi Road, Udaipur - 313001, Rajasthan. <u>http://www.prl.res.in/~uso</u>
- 3 : Physical Research Laboratory (PRL) Navrangpura, Ahmedabad <u>www.prl.res.in</u>

We studied cases of interplanetary coronal mass ejections associated with solar eruptive filaments. Filament plasma remnants embedded in these structures were identified using plasma, magnetic and compositional signatures while the topology of flux rope structures is modeled by Grad-Shafranov reconstruction technique. These features when impacted the Earth's terrestrial magnetosphere - ionosphere system, resulted in geomagnetic storms. During the main phase of associated storms, along with high density plasma structures, polarity reversals in the Y-component (dawn-to-dusk) of interplanetary electric field seem to trigger major auroral substorms with concomitant changes in the polar ionospheric electric field. Here, we investigate the role in which the plasma dynamics and magnetic structuring in presence of the prompt penetration of the electric field into the equatorial ionosphere affected the space weather while highlighting the complex geomagnetic storm-substorm relationship.

Spectral observations of filament activation

Mashnich Galina 1*

1: Institute of Solar-Terrestrial Physics of Siberian Branch of Russian Academy of Sciences (ISTP SB RAS) Lermontov St. 126A, Irkutsk 664033, Russia * : Corresponding author

Activation of the quiescent filament fragment and the EUV events associated with the latter are investigated. As of 2012 June 14, the filament fragment was located at e11n27. The time sequence of spectra in range of the H??486.1 nm line (obtained with the Horizontal Solar Telescope at the Sayan Solar Observatory), the EUV/AIA images, and magnetograms from the SDO data are used for analysis. The wavelet analysis is applied for the Doppler velocities in the filament and in the photosphere under the latter before the filament activation. The correlation between the upward motion velocity of filament during activation and the EUV events inside and around the filament is studied. The ~5 min Doppler velocity oscillations increase in the entire filament before its activation. The velocity of the disturbance removing from the photosphere to the filament region is about 180 km/s. Bright points at the filament channel edges and emission loops above the filament in the AIA bands appear a few minutes after the filament upward motion start. The increase in the filament upward motion velocity had a impulse character, and the maximal velocity reached 110 km/s.

Role of the terrestrial bow shock on magnetic clouds' structure: 1. CLUSTER observations downstream of the bow shock

Fontaine Dominique¹, Turc Lucile¹, Savoini Philippe¹

1 : Laboratoire de Physique des Plasmas (LPP) Polytechnique - XUniversité Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieCNRS : UMR7648Université Paris XI - Paris Sud LPP, CNRS/Ecole Polytechnique Route de Saclay 91128 - Palaiseau http://www.lpp.fr/

Magnetic clouds are known as very geoeffective structures, in the sense that they can be at the origin of large magnetic storms in the Earth's environment, as measured by the Dst index. An important parameter considered in the geoeffectiveness studies is the North-South component of the Interplanetary Magnetic Field (IMF). But the correlation between geoeffectiveness and IMF is not straightforward and statistical studies revealed a much more complex situation. Indeed, before reaching the magnetosphere, the magnetic clouds encounter first the bow shock which decreases the solar wind velocity down to sub-sonic and sub-Alvénic values, modifies the magnetic field structure, and finally changes the conditions of the interaction with the magnetosphere. These modifications can be observed by the CLUSTER satellites along orbits that go out of the magnetosphere and cross the region downstream of the bow shock. We show cases where the magnetic field structure of the magnetic clouds is maintained. But we also observed cases where it is strongly modified, with large rotations of the magnetic field. We interpret these modifications as a function of the magnetic field direction relative to the local normal, leading to different shock conditions: quasi-parallel, quasi-perpendicular, ... The consequences are that the interaction of these magnetic clouds with the magnetosphere and thus their geoeffectiveness differ from what could be assumed from their initial configuration in the solar wind. This effect stresses the need of modeling to predict accurate interaction conditions with the magnetosphere.

Role of the terrestrial bow shock on magnetic clouds' structure: 2. 3D analytical MHD model

Turc Lucile¹, Fontaine Dominique¹, Kilpua Emilia^{,2}, Savoini Philippe¹

2 : Department of Physics, University of Helsinki P.O. Box 64, 00014 Helsinki

Magnetic clouds (MC) figure among the most important drivers of magnetic storms. In the solar wind, they present a very distinctive structure. However, before reaching the magnetosphere, MCs encounter the bow shock which modifies their structure, and therefore may influence their geoeffectivity. In order to understand how the magnetic structure of MCs is altered by the shock, a simple analytical MHD model is used to calculate the magnetic field strength and direction inside the magnetosheath. We present several outputs of the model, corresponding to different MC axis orientations and to different impact parameters. The variation of the magnetic field direction from the solar wind to the magnetosheath appears to be strongly driven by the shock obliquity. Asymmetries due to different shock configurations may arise inside the magnetosheath. Moreover, the magnetic field north-south component can even reverse in some parts of the magnetosheath. The model outputs are compared with spacecraft observations. Finally, we discuss the impact of our conclusions on MCs' geoeffectivity.

^{1 :} Laboratoire de Physique des Plasmas (LPP) Polytechnique - XUniversité Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieCNRS : UMR7648Université Paris XI - Paris Sud LPP, CNRS/Ecole Polytechnique Route de Saclay 91128 - Palaiseau http://www.lpp.fr/

From solar eruption to transformer saturation: the space weather chain

Trichtchenko Larisa¹, Boteler David¹

1 : Natural resources Canada (NRCan) 2617 Anderson Rd Ottawa Ontario

The main Space Weather Events of the Solar Cycle 23 are listed with their subsequent effects on ground infrastructure, such as power grids. The analysis includes a brief description of their origin (location, time and accompanied solar events), their signatures in the solar wind as recorded at 1AU (ACE satellite) and detailed explanations of their effects on the ground. The differences in the response of the geomagnetic to the same solar event in the polar, auroral and low-latitude regions will be discussed in more detail. Effects on power grids will be presented in terms of the currents in the transformers.

3D dynamical structuring of a high latitude erupting prominence: 2- Analysis of the coronal context and eruption.

Koutchmy Serge ¹, Filippov Boris ^{,2}, Tavabi Ehsan ^{,3}, Weiller Sylvain ^{,4}

- 1 : Institut d'Astrophysique de Paris (IAP) Université Pierre et Marie Curie - Paris VIINSUCNRS : UMR7095 98bis, bd Arago - 75014 Paris France http://www.iap.fr/
- 2 : Pushkov Institute of Terrestrial Magnetism, Ionosphere and Radio Wave Propagation, Russian Academy of Sciences (IZMIRAN) IZMIRAN, Troitsk, Moscow, 142190 <u>http://www.izmiran.rssi.ru</u>
 3 : Tavabi

Payame Noor University of Tehran, 14155-6466, I.R. of Iran

4 : Weiller *IAP* Institut d'Astrophysique de Paris

We primarily used AIA (SDO) coronal and transition region (TR) filtergrams processed to improve the signal/noise ratio, to look at the details of the erupting southern high-latitude prominence on 14 - 15 November 2013. The intermingled cool chromospheric and TR details with the hot more stretched coronal details are particularly striking. The prominence is a part of a southern polar crown filament which is too faint to derive its chirality from the observed internal fine structure as it is usually possible for active region filaments, although internal motions observed within the prominence in H? suggest negative helicity of the flux rope, which is not unusual but not typical for the southern hemisphere. The details of the eruption are analyzed using additional SECCHI (STEREO) simultaneous filtergrams and also, the LASCO coronagraph data. The magnetic context is discussed, including the use of a computed PFSS map, although photospheric magnetic fields inferred from HMI magnetograms are rather weak near the filament location. A likely scenario is suggested taking into account the 3D peculiarities.

Observations and modeling of magnetic reconnection driven by CME expansion

<u>Van Driel-Gesztelyi Lidia</u>^{1,2,}, Baker Deborah^{,4}, Torok Tibor^{,5}, Carlyle Jack^{,6}, Green Lucie^{,4}, Williams David¹, Pariat Etienne^{,7}

1: UCL/MSSL Holmbury St. Mary Dorking Surrey RH5 6NT http://www.ucl.ac.uk/mssl 2 : Konkoly Observatory 1121 Budapest Konkoly-Thege Miklós út 15-17 http://www.konkoly.hu/index_en.shtml 3 : Observatoire de Paris, LESIA Ob 5, place Jules Janssen 92195 Meudon Cedex http://www.lesia.obspm.fr/?lang=fr 4 : UĈL/MSSL Holmbury St Mary Dorking Surrey RH5 6NT 5 : Predictive Science Inc. (PSI) Predictive Science, Inc., 9990 Mesa Rim Rd., Suite 170, San Diego, CA 92121, USA 6: UCL-MSSL Holmbury St Mary, Dorking, RH5 6NT http://www.ucl.ac.uk/mssl 7 : Observatoire de Paris, LESIA 0 5, place Jules Janssen, 92195 Meudon Cedex http://www.lesia.obspm.fr/?lang=fr

Observations from NASA's Solar Dynamics Observatory of an unusually massive filament eruption on 7 June 2011 provide for the very first time images of a magnetic reconnection region in the solar corona. The reconnection occurs at a current sheet that forms between the erupting magnetic structure and a neighbouring active region. This scenario is supported by a numerical simulation of the eruption. Dense, cool back-flowing filament plasma is observed to be re-directed andheated in situ, producing coronal-temperature emission around the reconnection region. These results provide the first direct observational evidencethat a large-scale re-configuration of the coronal magnetic field takes place during solar eruptions via the process of magnetic reconnection.

Statistical relationship between CME speed and soft Xray intensity of the associated flare during solar cycle 23

Klein Karl Ludwig 1*, Salas-Matamoros Carolina ,2

- 1 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON http://lesia.obspm.fr/
- 2 : Space Research Center, University of Costa Rica (CINESPA)
- 2060, San Pedro, Montes de Oca, San José
- * : Corresponding author

We present the statistical study of CME velocities reported by the SOHO/LASCO catalogue and Soft X-Ray measurements from the GOES satellite during the period between 1996 and 2008, to explore the possible correlation between CME speed and parameters of the associated X-ray flare, as the peak flux. One of the principal disadvantages in this sort of studies is that since we can only measure the projected CME speed, an existing correlation may be smeared out if one considers CMEs irrespective of their location on the Sun. In our work we focused on very specific CMEs, which originate near the solar limb (so that projection effects are minimized), have position angles PA=60°-120° and PA=240°-300° and linear velocity ? 300 km/s. The flare association is inferred from the timing association and the linear speed of the CME. We have found a positive correlation about 0.5 for 66 events with solar origin between longitudes 70 and 85 degrees. In this work we will study the correlation of these data in more detail, because the fact of finding a high-quality correlation is relevant to Space Weather, since the continuously measured Soft X-Ray flux of the Sun could be useful to find an approximation of the CME speed and possibly, the transit time of the CME from the Sun to the Earth.

Different Stages of Evolution of Prominence and the Associated CMEs

Taliashvili Lela 1, Mouradian Zadig ,2*, Gutiérrez Heidy ,3,4,

- 1 : Space Research Center, University of Costa Rica (CINESPA)
- Space Research Center, University of Costa Rica, 2060 San José, Costa Rica
- 2: Observatoire de Paris Site de Meudon (OBSPM) *CNRSObservatoire de Paris* 5, place Jules Janssen 92195 Meudon cedex <u>http://www.obspm.fr</u>
 2: Zodia Mourodian
- 3 : Zadig Mouradian
 - LESIA, Observatoire de Paris-Meudon
 - LESIA, Observatoire de Paris-Meudon, France
- 4 : Lela Taliashvili
- Space Research Center, University of Costa Rica, 2060 San José, Costa Rica
- * : Corresponding author

We study different stages of the evolution of large quiescent prominence, mainly considering its dynamic and thermal instabilities occurred near the boundary of coronal hole and away from it, based on Ha and EUV images and magnetograms; in order to identify a critical condition (such as a minimum distance between the boundary of coronal hole and prominence, emergence of a new magnetic flux or magnetic reconnection) linked to the instability and general evolution of prominence and formation of associated non-flare Coronal Mass Ejections (CMEs). In addition, we analyze the correlation between each evolutional stage of prominence and the geoeffectiveness of associated different CMEs. Our observations indicate a peculiar activity of filament associated with the emergence of a new magnetic flux; also suggest an important involvement of nearby coronal hole in the general evolution of prominence (and vice versa), which in turn is correlated to dynamics and geoeffectiveness of associated non-flare CMEs.

Solar high energy observations within SEPServer project: spatially resolved X-ray observations of flares associated with SEP events

Rodríguez-Gasén Rosa 1,2, Vilmer Nicole 1, Klein Karl Ludwig 1, Consortium Sepserver

- 1 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON <u>http://lesia.obspm.fr/</u>
- 2 : Centre de Spectrométrie Nucléaire et de Spectrométrie de Masse (CSNSM) *CNRS : UMR8609IN2P3Université Paris XI - Paris Sud* batiments 104 et 108 - 91405 Orsay Campus <u>http://www-csnsm.in2p3.fr/</u>

Solar Energetic Particles (SEP) are associated with solar flares and their (sometimes) related fast coronal mass ejections (CMEs). The main aim of the FP7 SEPServer project is to build an online server that will provide the space research community with in situ SEP measurements and related electromagnetic observations for a set of solar flares and SEP events that occurred during the last solar cycle. Within this project, we are using high energy data recorded by RHESSI spacecraft to examine the signatures of long duration hard-X ray emission in association with the production of SEPs, and the potential link with CMEs. We shall investigate whether these observations may put some light on the origin of the longitudinal spread of SEP events.

Analysis of SC23 major geomagnetic storms produced by CMEs

Stere Oana¹, Cid Consuelo^{,2}, Mierla Marilena^{1,3}

1 : Institute of Geodynamics of the Romanian Academy

- 19-21 Jean-Louis Čalderon St., Bucharest-37, Romania, ŘO-020032 2 : University of Alcala (UAH)
- University Campus, A-2 km 33,600; 28871 Alcalá de Henares. Madrid. SPAIN
- 3 : Royal Observatory of Belgium (ROB) Avenue Circulaire 3, Brussels

In this study we analysed the link between coronal mass ejection (CMEs), interplanterary CMEs (ICMEs) and major geomagnetic storms of solar cycle (SC) 23 with focus on geomagnetic response. Some of these CMEs are associated with eruptive filaments. We analyse the interdependence between geomagnetic field measurement, represented by the geomagnetic index Dst and the injected energy into terrestrial magnetosphere, using Burton equation. We find that all the 25 events in this study are framed into two distinct categories given by the trend line of the correlation coefficient, for different time intervals of the main phase of geomagnetic storms, taken into account the delay time for magnetosphere response.

Solar Near-relativistic Electron Release History on 1998 April 20

Agueda N.¹, Klein K. L.², Malandraki O. E.³, Papaioannou A.³, Sanahuja B.¹, Vainio R.⁴

- 1 : Dept. d'Astronomia i Meteorologia and Institut de Ciéncies del Cosmos, Universitat de Barcelona Martí i Franquès 1, 08028 Barcelona
- 2 : LESIA-Observatoire de Paris, CNRS, UPMC *Observatoire de Paris* LESIA - Bat 14, F-92195 Meudon
- 3 : Institute for Astronomy, Astrophysics, Space Applications and Remote Sensing, National Observatory of Athens
 P.O. Box 20048 GR-11810, Athens
- 4: Department of Physics, University of Helsinki P.O. Box 64, 00014 Helsinki

We present the analysis of a large solar near-relativistic (NR; > 50 keV) electron event observed by the Electron, Proton and Alpha Monitor (EPAM) on board the ACE spacecraft on 1998 April 20. The particle event showed a rapid rise phase with onset at about 10:30 UT. It was preceded by a prominence eruption which was observed at the southwest limb of the Sun, where an M1.4 X-ray flare was also reported at 10:00 UT. A fast (1863 km/s) CME was first seen above 3 solar radii at 10:07 UT. Distinct radio emission episodes were observed. Those included a moving type IV burst between 9:40 and 10:00 UT, followed by a series of DH type III bursts observed below 2 MHz and a type II burst at 5-10 MHz. Several hours after these emissions a series of bursts was observed above the western limb at 164 MHz.

We use a particle transport model to infer the propagation conditions in the interplanetary medium and the injection history of the NR electrons observed in-situ. The simulation results reveal an extended and sparse release of particles. The first release occurs at 10:20 UT, during the brightest group of type III bursts. Other later sporadic release episodes are obtained. A later release episode appears after 13:00 UT, at about the time when bursty emission above the west solar limb becomes visible at 164 MHz.

This work is carried out within the SEPServer project (funded by the European Union through its FP7), which aims at facilitating the joint study of in situ measurements of energetic particles and the related electromagnetic signatures in the corona.

Signatures of magnetic reconnection and current sheet formation during an X1.8 flare associated with prominence eruption

Joshi Bhuwan¹, Kushwaha Upendra¹, Cho Kyung-Suk^{,2}, Veronig Astrid^{,3}

- 1 : Udaipur Solar Observatory, Physical Research Laboratory Badi Road, Udaipur
- 2 : Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) KASI Global Data Center 61-1 Hwaam-Dong Yuseong-Gu Daejon R. of Korea http://www.kasi.re.kr/
- 3 : IGAM, Institute of Physics, University of Graz 8020 Graz

We present RHESSI and TRACE observations of an X1.8 solar flare from active region NOAA 10656. The event occurred at the west limb of the Sun and is associated with the eruption of an active region filament. This long duration event was marked by multiple HXR bursts that are observed up to 100?300 keV energies. The first HXR burst is characterized by strong and prolonged non-thermal HXR emission right at the flare onset, evidencing an extended phase of particle acceleration related to the early stages of the filament eruption. The later three HXR bursts show impulsive characteristics during which prominence undergoes rapid upward expansion. We observe a bright and elongated coronal structure in EUV images formed below the erupting prominence which is co-spatial with an extended 50-100 keV coronal HXR sources. This phase is accompanied with very high plasma temperatures of ~31 MK and followed by the detachment of the prominence from the solar source region. From the location, timing, strength, and spectrum of HXR emission, we conclude that the prominence eruption is driven by the distinct events of magnetic reconnection. The analysis further reveals that the ejection of prominence is caused by the formation of a current sheet underneath which then reconnects to produce the subsequent eruption and non-thermal emission.

Magnetic reconnection at the leading edge of a solar erupting loop and an ICME

Chian Abraham¹, Vilmer Nicole^{,2}, Zimovets Ivan^{,3}

- 1 : Paris Observatory & National Institute for Space Research (Paris Observatory & INPE) INPE, P. O. Box, 12227-010 Sao Jose dos Campos-SP
- 2 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Paris VI - Pierre et Marie CurieObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON <u>http://lesia.obspm.fr/</u>
- 3 : Space Research Institute (IKI) Profsoyuznaya Str. 84/32, 117997 Moscow

CMEs and coronal loops are related to twisted magnetic flux tubes, which can be either present before the solar filament eruption or is built up by reconnection of a sheared arcade. Flux emergence, dispersion of the external magnetic field, and/or reconnection of field lines above/ below the flux rope are mechanisms that can trigger the eruption (Schmieder et al. ASR 51, 1967, 2013). In order to probe the mechanism of reconnection above the flux rope, we report the observation of magnetic reconnection at the leading edge of a coronal loop and an ICME, respectively, using remote and in situ data.

First, we report high spatially-resolved observation of a solar eruptive event on 3 November 2010, emanating from an active region behind the east solar limb.(Zimovets et al., A&A 547, A6, 2012). The relative dynamics of multi-thermal eruptive plasmas and of type-II radio bursts are observed in detail by the AIA instrument of SDO and the Nançay Radioheliograph, respectively. The leading edge (LE) of the eruptive plasmas (T ? 1?2 MK) moved upward from the flare region at a speed of v ? 900?1400 km s?1. It is found that the low-frequency component (LFC) source of the splitted type-II burst is situated above the high-frequency component (HFC) source ahead of the LE. Our interpretation of the type-II burst band-splitting is that the LFC component is emitted from the upstream region of the shock, whereas the HFC is emitted from the downstream sheath region. The energetic electrons associated with the production of type-II bursts are possibly related to magnetic reconnections and/or other plasma heating and particle acceleration processes at the leading edge of an erupting solar loop (Foullon et al. ApJ 767, 170, 2013).

Second, we report the in situ observation of current sheets, turbulence, and magnetic reconnections at the leading edge of an ICME detected by Cluster upstream of the Earth's bow shock on 21 January 2005 (Chian & Munoz ApJL 733, L34, 2011; EAS 55, 327, 2012). We present the observational evidence of two magnetically reconnected current sheets in the vicinity of a front magnetic cloud boundary layer with the following characteristics: (1) a Kolmogorov power spectrum in the inertial subrange of the magnetic turbulence, (2) the scaling exponent of structure functions of magnetic fluctuations exhibiting multi-fractal scaling predicted by the She? Leveque magnetohydrodynamic model, and (3) bifurcated current sheets with the current density computed by both single- and multi-spacecraft techniques.

Finally, we discuss the impact of the ICME of 21 January 2005 on geomagnetic activities. A comparison of the time series of magnetic field fluctuations detected by ACE at the L1 point in the solar wind with the data measured by ground magnetometers in Brazil shows a close correlation of the geomagnetic field with the ICME, which is indicative of the solar wind turbulence being a driver of space weather (Miranda et al. IAU Symp. 264, 363, 2011).

Our two findings provide evidence of magnetic reconnections at the leading edge of an erupting coronal loop and an ICME.

On the recurrent eruptions of a large filament observed during August 2012

Srivastava Nandita¹, Joshi Anand^{,2}, Mathew Shibu K.^{,3}

- 1 : Udaipur Solar Observatory, Physical Research Laboratory (USO/PRL) P.B.No. 198, Badi Road, Udaipur - 313001, Rajasthan. <u>http://www.prl.res.in/~uso</u>
- 2 : Korea Astronomy and Space Science Institute (KASI) 776 Daedeokdae-ro, Yuseong-gu, Daejeon 305-348 http://www.kasi.re.kr/english/
- 3 : Udaipur Solar Observatory, Physical Research Laboratory (USO/PRL) Badi Road, Dewali

Eruptive filaments are often known to be associated with CMEs. Some of these eruptive filament associated CMEs are potential drivers of space weather and the cause of major geomagnetic storms at the earth. One of the major constraints in investigating the driving force of these CMEs is the difficulty in estimating their onset time. Particularly in the case of eruptive filaments, monitoring their activation becomes crucial for forewarning of its disappearance in H-alpha and/ or in EUVI, hence for estimating the time of onset of associated CME. We report observations of a large filament that underwent recurrent partial eruptions before its complete eruption on August 8, 2012. We implement an automated detection algorithm developed by us for estimation of different attributes of this filament and study its evolution during these eruptions. Based on these attributes we determine the onset of the eruptions. We compare these onset times with that of the associated CMEs observed by LASCO-coronaraphs. This is also used to understand temporal relationship of EUV, X-ray flux variation with disappearance in H-?. Our results show the importance of such studies in understanding the mechanism of CME initiation and possible role of eruptive filaments for the same. This work contributes to the research for European Union Seventh Framework Programme (FP7/2007-2013) for the Coronal Mass Ejections and Solar Energetic Particles (COMESEP) project under Grant Agreement No. 263252.

Evolution of the 5 January 2005 CMEs associated with eruptive filaments in inner heliosphere

Sharma Rahul ¹, Srivastava Nandita ^{,2}, Jackson Bernard V., Chakrabarty Dibyendu ^{,3}, Luckett Nolan ^{,4}, -Shan Hsui, Hu Qiang ^{,5}, ^{,6}, Moestl Christian

- 1 : Self
- 3, Indra Nagar, North Sunderwas, Udaipur 313001, India.
- 2 : Udaipur Solar Observatory, Physical Research Laboratory (USO/PRL) P.B.No. 198, Badi Road, Udaipur - 313001, Rajasthan. http://www.prl.res.in/~uso
- 3 : Space and Atmospheric Sciences Division, Physical Research Laboratory (PRL) Navrangpura, Ahmedabad India. www.prl.res.in
- 4 : Center for Astrophysics and Space Sciences, University of California at San Diego (CASS/UCSD) CASS / UCSD 0424 9500 Gilman Drive La Jolla,CA 92093-0424, USA. http://cass.ucsd.edu
- 5 : The University of Alabama in Huntsville (UAHuntsville) Center for Space Plasma and Aeronomic Research, The University of Alabama in Huntsville, Huntsville, AL 35805 <u>http://www.uah.edu/cspar</u>
- 6 : Department of Physics The University of Alabama in Huntsville Huntsville, AL 35899

On 5 January 2005, LASCO/SoHO observed two CMEs associated with eruptive filaments with different initial velocities and acceleration. The second CME accelerates much faster than the earlier and the resulting interaction has been reveled inin-situspacecraft measurements by the presence of magnetic holes at border of the two distinct magnetic clouds. At their interface region, these magnetic clouds have embedded filament plasma that shows a complex magnetic structures with a distinct magnetic flux rope configuration; these have been modeled by the Grad - Shafranov reconstruction technique. The geomagnetic consequences of these structures have been associated with substorms in recovery phase of a storm and detailed analysis is presented inSharma et al., 2013.

In the poster presented here, we highlight the comparison of shape and extent of two filament plasma remnants in magnetic clouds as revealed by three - dimensional (3D) reconstruction and analysis from the Solar Mass Ejection Imager (SMEI) data associated with thesein-situmeasurements. The results provide an overview of the two eruptive filaments on 5 January 2005 and their interplanetary propagation.

- chapter 3 -

66 Poster Session III: Star ejecta

99

Stellar ejecta from falling comet-like bodies: young stars

Ibadov Subhon 1 2

- 1 : Moscow State University, Sternberg Astronomical Institute (MSU SAI) Moscow 119991 <u>http://www.sai.msu.su/</u>
- 2 : Institute of Astrophysics, Tajik Academy of Sciences (IA TAS) Dushanbe 734042

High-resolution spectral observations of young stars with dense protoplanetary discs like Beta Pictoris led to discovery of variable emission lines of metal atoms, Na, Fe etc., that indicate the presence of fluxes of comet-like evaporating bodies falling onto the stars, FEBs. Assuming the presence of stellar atmospheres similar to the solar atmosphere, we show that some FEBs passing through the stellar chromosphere and photosphere will be accompanied by generation of stellar photospheric ejecta due to impulse production of high-temperature plasma in the relatively very thin sub-photosphere layer. Impulse, explosive character of the process is connected with highvelocity irradiation of the falling body by atmospheric particles resulting fully mechanical crushing of the body by aerodynamic pressure within chromosphere, transversal expansion of the crushed mass under the action of pressure gradient on the frontal surface of the body, sharp aerodynamic deceleration of the flattening body in the sub-photosphere layer. - chapter 4 -

66 Poster Session IV: Instrumentation



Featuring dark coronal structures: physical signatures of filaments and coronal holes for automated recognition

Palacios Judith^{1*}, Cid Consuelo¹, Saiz Elena¹, Cerrato Yolanda¹, Guerrero Antonio¹

1 : University of Alcala (UAH)

University Campus, A-2 km 33,600; 28871 Alcalá de Henares. Madrid. SPAIN

* : Corresponding author

Filaments may be mistaken for coronal holes when observed at extreme ultraviolet (EUV) images; however, a closer and more careful look reveals that their photometric properties are different. The combination of EUV images with photospheric magnetograms shows some characteristic differences between filaments and coronal holes. We have performed analyses with 7 different AIA wavelengths (94, 131, 171, 211, 193, 304, 335) and HMI magnetograms obtained in September 2011 and March 2012 to study coronal holes and filaments from the photometric, magnetic, and also geometric point of view, since projection effects play an important role on the aforementioned traits.

A system for near real-time detection of filament eruptions at Kanzelhöhe Observatory

Pötzi Werner^{1*}, Riegler Gernot^{,2}, Veronig Astrid¹, Pock Thomas^{,2}, Möstl Ute¹

- 1 : IGAM, Institute of Physics, University of Graz 8020 Graz
- 2 : Institute for Computer Graphics and Vision, Technical University of Graz 8020 Graz
- * : Corresponding author

Kanzelhöhe Observatory (kso.ac.at) performs regular high-cadence full-disk observations of the solar chromosphere in the H-alpha and CaIIK spectral lines as well as the solar photosphere in white-light. In the frame of ESA's Space Situational Awareness (SSA) activities, a new system for near real-time Halpha image provision through the SSA SWE portal (swe.ssa.esa.int) and for automatic alerting of flares and erupting filaments is under development.

Image segmentation algorithms, based on optical flow image registration, for the automatic detection of solar filaments in real time H-alpha images have been developed and implemented at the Kanzelhöhe observing system. We present first results of this system with respect to the automatic

recognition and segmentation of filaments and filament eruptions on the Sun.

Solar Radio Imaging-Spectroscopy Observations in cmdm Wavelengths

Yan Yihua 1*

1: Key Lab of Solar Activity, National Astronomical Observatories, Chinese Academy of Sciences

Datun Road A20 Chaoyang District Beijing 100012

* : Corresponding author

To address fundamental processes in the solar eruptive phenomena it is important to have imagingspectroscopy over centimetric-decimetric wave range. The Chinese Spectral Radioheliograph (CSRH) in 0.4-15 GHz range with high time, space and frequency resolutions is being constructed to achieve this goal. The perspectives to open new observational windows on solar flares and CMEs will be achieved by mapping the radio emission from unstable electron populations during the process of the energy release. CSRH is located in a radio quiet region in Inner Mongolia of China. The array of CSRH-I in 0.4-2.0 GHz with 40 4.5m antennas has been established and starts test observations. The first solar images have been obtained by CSRH-I. The 60 2m antennas for array of CSRH-II in 2-15 GHz have been mounted and assembled.. The progress and current status of CSRH are introduced. (With CSRH Team)

New Coronal Imaging Instrumentation

Golub Leon 1

1 : Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory (SAO) 60 Garden Street Cambridge, MA 02138

We will discuss two major directions for a next generation of coronal imaging instruments: very high resolution imagers for the study of reconnection microphysics, and wide-field instruments, for the study of the transition from a closed inner corona to an open outer corona. Recent advances in methods of fabricating and assembling the required optics will be discussed, along with some proposed instrument concepts for implementing the next generation of space-based coronal imagers.

Coronal Multi-channel Polarimeter at the Lomnicky Peak Observatory

<u>Schwartz Pavol</u>^{1,2}, Ambroz Jaroslav¹, Gomory Peter¹, Kozak Matus¹, Kucera Ales¹, Rybak Jan^{1*}, Tomczyk Steven^{,3}, Sewell Scott^{,3}, Aumiller P. ^{,3}, Summers Rich^{,3}, Sutherland Lee^{,3}, Watt A. ^{,3}

- 1 : Astronomical Institute, Slovak Academy of Sciences (ASTRINSTSAV) 05960 Tatranska Lomnica http://www.astro.sk
- 2 : Astronomical Institute, Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic (AIASCR) Fricova 298, 25165 Ondrejov www.asu.cas.cz
- 3 : High Altitude Observatory (HAO) 3090 Center Green Drive, Boulder, CO 80301 https://www.hao.ucar.edu
- *: Corresponding author

Coronal Multi-channel Polarimeter (CoMP-S), developed by HAO/NCAR, has been introduced to regular operation at the Lomnicky Peak Observatory (High Tatras in northern Slovakia, 2633 m a.s.l.) of the Astronomical Institute of Slovak Academy of Sciences. We present here technical parameters of current version of the instrument and its potential for observations of prominences in the visual and near-IR spectral regions. First examples of results derived from observations of prominences in the H_alpha and CaII 854 emission lines during a coordinated observing campaign of several instruments in October 2012 are presented. A planned upgrade of the instrument detectors for observations of velocities and magnetic fields using far-IR emission lines is described as well.

Infrared Stokes Polarimeter at NAOJ/Mitaka as a Prominence Magnetograph

Hanaoka Yoichiro¹, Sakurai Takashi¹

1 : National Astronomical Observatory of Japan (NAOJ) 2-21-1 Osawa, Mitaka, Tokyo 181-8588 <u>http://solarwww.mtk.nao.ac.jp/en/solarobs.html</u>

We have been operating an infrared Stokes spectro-polarimeter, whose observing wavelength bands include the He I 10830 and Fe I 15648 lines. A couple of full-Sun, full-Stokes maps in both wavelength bands are taken on a daily basis, with the polarization sensitivity better than 10^-3. With this sensitivity, the helium polarization maps clearly show the atomic and Hanle polarization besides the Zeeman polarization, particularly in prominences/filaments. On these polarization maps, we can track the magnetic field signals of the prominences/filaments during their passages on the solar disk. Therefore, this instrument works as a "synoptic prominence magnetograph". In the conference, we show some examples of the polarimetric data of the prominences/filaments (both quiescent and eventually erupted ones).

On 2D Linear Polarimetry in Prominences

Popov Valery¹, Kim Iraida^{1*}, Suiunova Elvira¹

1 : Lomonosov Moscow State University, Sternberg Astronomical Institute Universitetsky pr. 13, Moscow 119992 www.sai.msu.ru

An approach for high-precision 2D linear imaging polarimetry is briefly described. The key components of the approach are reducing random errors by the use of «statistical» data, reducing systematic errors based on the use of a special algorithm of data reduction, obtaining the 2D distributions of the polarization degree, polarization angle and the sign of the angle (polarization « images»), a low sky brightness, a low scattered-light telescope, uniformity of the polarizer performance for any point of the image. Polarization «images» of an H-alpha prominence of March 29, 2006 above the west limb show the co-existence of the «+» and «-» polarities in the prominence. The potential of the approach for prominence magnetic research is noted. The reported study was partially supported by RFBR (research project No. 11-02-00631), IAU, SCOSTEP, SF2A and KLSA/CAS.

^{*:} Corresponding author

The Heliophysics Feature Catalogue, a tool for the study of solar features long-term behavior

Bonnin Xavier¹, Fuller Nicolas^{1*}, Renié Christian^{1*}, Aboudarham Jean^{1*}, Cecconi Baptiste¹, Bentley Robert², Csillaghy André³

- 1 : Laboratoire d'études spatiales et d'instrumentation en astrophysique (LESIA) Université Pierre et Marie Curie [UPMC] - Paris VIObservatoire de ParisINSUCNRS : UMR8109Université Paris VII - Paris Diderot 5, place Jules Janssen 92190 MEUDON http://lesia.obspm.fr/
- 2 : Mullard Space Science Laboratory (MSSL) University College London Department of Space and Climate Physics Mullard Space Science Laboratory Holmbury St. Mary Dorking Surrey RH5 6NT <u>http://www.ucl.ac.uk/mssl</u>
- 3 : Institute of 4D Technologies, School of Engineering (FHNW) Institute of 4D Technologies, School of Engineering, Windisch http://www.fhnw.ch/engineering/i4ds

* : Corresponding author

The behavior of filaments and prominences during the Solar Cycle is a signature of Sun's activity. It is therefore important to follow their evolution during the cycle, in order to be able to associate it with the various phases of the Solar Cycle as well as with other Solar features or events. The virtual observatory HELIO provides information that can be used for such studies, especially its Heliophysics Feature Catalogue gives a unique access to the description of various features during around one cycle. Features available are: filaments, prominences, photospheric and coronal active regions, coronal radio emission, type III radio bursts, coronal holes and sunspots. Web interfaces allow the user to query data for these features. Useful information can also be shared with other HELIO services, such as Heliophysics Event Catalogue, which provides access to dozens of tables of events such as flares, CMEs, ...